
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
BARTLESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

 
Monday, March 4, 2024  

Immediately following the 
Bartlesville Education Authority 

Special Meeting and the Bartlesville 
Municipal Authority Special Meeting 

beginning at 5:30 p.m. 
 

Mayor Dale Copeland 
918-338-4282 

 

City Hall, Council Chambers 
401 S. Johnstone Avenue 
Bartlesville, OK 74003 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to order the business meeting of the Bartlesville City Council by Mayor Copeland. 
 

2. Roll call and establishment of a quorum. 
 

3. Citizens to be heard. 
 

4. City Council Announcements and Proclamations. 
• Oklahoma Cleaning Week March 24-30, 2024 Proclamation 

 
5. Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committee Openings  

• One opening on the Bartlesville Area History Museum Trust Authority 
• One opening on the Sewer System Improvement Oversight Committee 
• One opening on Visit Bartlesville (Bartlesville Convention & Visitor’s Bureau Board of Directors) 

 
6. Consent Docket 

a. Approval of Minutes 
i. The Regular Meeting Minutes of February 5, 2024. 

 
b. Approval or Ratification of Appointments to Authorities, Boards, Commissions, and 

Committees. 
i. Appointment of Ms. Kimberly Harrington, Ms. Linda Radaker, and Mr. Tyler Vaclaw to three 

year terms each on Keep Bartlesville Beautiful Committee at the recommendation of 
Councilmember Roane.  

ii. Appointment of Mr. Mark Manuel to a two-year term on the Bartlesville Adult Center Trust 
Authority at the recommendation of Mayor Copeland. 

iii. Reappointment of Ms. Etta Love and Ms. Nancy Swan to additional two-year terms on the 
Bartlesville Adult Center Trust Authority at the  recommendation of Mayor Copeland. 

iv. Reappointment of Ms. Molly Larson to an additional three-year term on the Sewer System 
Improvements Oversight Committee at the recommendation of Councilmember Dorsey. 

v. Reappointment of Mr. Andy Dossett to an additional three-year term on the City Planning 
Commission at the recommendation of Ms. Roane.  

  
 c. Approval of Agreements, Contracts, Engagement Letters, Change Orders, and 

Memorandums of Understanding. 
  i. Lease Agreement between B The Light and the City of Bartlesville for property located at 

240 NW Penn Ave., Bartlesville, Oklahoma. 
ii. Contract between United Systems and the City of Bartlesville/Public Library for upgrades to 

the Library’s WiFi network. 



iii. Agreement between the City of Bartlesville and the Lighthouse Outreach Center of 
Bartlesville, Inc. setting out the roles and responsibilities for implementing the 2021 CDBG-
Coronavirus Relief Program Grant modification for rehabilitation of facilities to improve 
indoor air quality.

iv. Interlocal Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners of Washington County, 
Oklahoma and the City of Bartlesville to complete an open cut of Bison Road to advance the 
sewer installation at the intersection of Bison Road and Highway 60.

v. Short form contract with Bob Chaney Steel Construction to construct a 24’ x 30’ steel storage 
building at Fire Station No. 3.

vi. Change Order No. 1 from Multisports, LLC for the Pickleball Court Project.
vii. Land Use Agreement between BIA and the City of Bartlesville/Bartlesville Municipal Airport 

to utilize the Bartlesville Airport for SEAT (Single Engine Air Tankers) Base Operations for 
deployment to wildland fire(s) as dispatched, with ramp/office space in the terminal and PAS 
Hangar 1 to be utilized.

viii.User License with 4F Sports, Inc. DBA Washington County Youth Baseball and Softball for 
the programming and management of Baseball and Softball at Price Fields and 
Artunoff Complex’s.

d. Approval of Lien Release
i. Application and deed restriction agreement between the City of Bartlesville and Watie and

Julie Pack, to forgive liens in the amount of $4,950.00 plus interest, fees and penalty on
property located at 201 NW Bucy Avenue.

e. Approval of Resolutions
i. Amending the Budget of the City of Bartlesville for Fiscal Year 2023-24 appropriating Private

Donations from Phillips 66 for the Police Department.

f. Receipt of Financials
i. Interim Financials for seven months ending January 31, 2024.

g. Receipt of Bartlesville NEXT Report
i. Bartlesville NEXT Progress Report – March 2024

h. Receipt of Bids
i. Bid No. 2023-2024-013 Bartlesville Library Skylight Replacement Project

7. Discuss and take possible action to award Bid No. 2023-2024-013 for the Bartlesville Library
Skylight Replacement Project. Presented by Councilmember Roszel.

8. A public hearing to consider a request by Edward Johnston to close a portion of a 10 foot
wide utility easement located on the south side of Lot 15, Block 9, Cambridge Park First
Addition, Bartlesville, Washington County, Oklahoma. Presented by Micah Siemers, Director
of Engineering.

9. A public hearing, consideration and possible action on a request to rezone 4.27 acres from
RS-12 (Single Family Residential) to RM-3 (Multifamily Residential)/PUD (Planned Unit
Development), and for approval of a PUD Site Development Plan, on property located North of
the Northeast corner of Silver Lake Rd. and Price Rd., from Keleher Architects, on behalf of
Oklahoma Wesleyan University. Presented by Larry R. Curtis, Director of Community
Development.

10. Consideration and take possible action on a Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Bartlesville, Oklahoma (the “City”) approving the incurrence of indebtedness by the Bartlesville



 
 
 

Education Authority (the “Authority”) issuing its Educational Facilities Lease Revenue Bonds 
(Bartlesville Public Schools Project) Series 2024 (the “Bonds”); providing that the organizational 
document creating the authority is subject to the provisions of the Bond Indenture authorizing 
the issuance of said Bonds; waiving competitive bidding and authorizing the sale of said 
Bonds by the Authority at negotiated sale and at a price less than par; approving the forms of 
a Continuing Disclosure Agreement and an Official Statement relating to the Bonds; 
authorizing the execution of all necessary documents, and containing other provisions relating 
thereto. 

 
11. Consider and take possible action with respect to a Resolution of the City Council of the City of 

Bartlesville, Oklahoma (the “City”) approving action taken by the Bartlesville Municipal 
Authority (the “Authority”) authorizing issuance, sale and delivery of its Clean Water SRF 
promissory note to Oklahoma Water Resources Board; ratifying and confirming a lease 
agreement; and containing other provisions related thereto. 

12. Discuss and take possible action to accept the 2024 City of Bartlesville Housing Study. 
Presented by Larry R. Curtis, Director of Community Development. 

 
13. Discuss and take possible action to adopt an Ordinance amending Chapter 17, Streets, 

Sidewalks, and other Public Places, Article IV, Sidewalks, of the Bartlesville Municipal Code 
concerning the construction of sidewalks. Presented by Larry R. Curtis, Director of 
Community Development. 

 
14. New Business. 

 
15. City Manager and Staff Reports.   

 
16. City Council Comments and Inquiries. 

 
17. Adjournment. 

 
The Agenda was received and filed in the Office of the City Clerk and posted in prominent public 
view at City Hall at 5:30 p.m. on Thursday, February 29, 2024. 
 
Jason Muninger    /s/ Elaine Banes 
Jason Muninger, City Clerk/CFO    by Elaine Banes, Deputy City Clerk 
 
 
 
City of Bartlesville Website: https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/meeting-agendas/ 
Live Streaming: https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/webcast/ 
Sparklight: Channel 56 
  

 Open Meetings Act Compliance (25 O.S. Sec. 301 et seq.): all discussion items are subject to possible action by the City Council. Official 
action can only be taken on items which appear on the agenda. The City Council may adopt, approve, ratify, deny, defer, recommend, amend, 
strike, or continue any agenda item. When more information is needed to act on an item, the City Council may refer the matter to the City 
Manager, Staff or City Attorney, or back to a committee or other recommending body. Under certain circumstance, items are deferred to a 
specific later date or stricken from the agenda entirely. Agenda items requiring a public hearing as required by law will be so noted. The City 
Council may at their discretion change the order of the business agenda items. City of Bartlesville encourages participation from all its citizens. 
If participation at any public meeting is not possible due to a disability, notification to the City Clerk at least one working day prior to the 
scheduled meeting is encouraged to make the necessary accommodations. The City may waive this rule if signing is not the necessary 
accommodation. 

https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/meeting-agendas/
https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/webcast/


   

   
   

Official Proclamation 
 

2024 Oklahoma Cleaning Week 
March 24 -30, 2024 

  
WHEREAS, ongoing cleaning, disinfecting, and infection-prevention best practices are 
essential to promoting human health and workplace cleanliness, enhances employee 
productivity, and customer satisfaction; and 
 
WHEREAS, Cleanliness reduces instances of absenteeism that negatively impact 
productivity—the 2016 flu season cost U.S. businesses an estimated $5.8 billion in 
healthcare and lost productivity expenses; and 
 
WHEREAS, according to ISSA, the world’s leading trade association for the cleaning 
industry, cleaned and disinfected surfaces reduce virus concentration by 41.7%; when 
combined with hand hygiene, this increases to 85.4%, and  
 
WHEREAS, manufacturers and distributors produce and deliver crucial cleaning and 
hygiene products; and 
 
WHEREAS, essential frontline cleaning professionals work tirelessly to keep our 
schools, hospitals, work places, and other spaces healthy and safe for us all; and  
 
WHEREAS, the grateful residents of the City of Bartlesville proudly support and join in 
this international celebration of the cleaning industry and bring attention to the 
importance of ensuring clean and sanitary conditions at work, in schools, and at home. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, I, Dale Copeland, Mayor of the City of Bartlesville do hereby 
officially proclaim the week of March 24- 30, 2024 as “Cleaning Week”. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we hereunto set our hands 
and caused the Official Seal of the City of Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma, to be affixed this 4th day of March, in the 
year of our Lord two thousand and twenty-four. 

 
 

                                                                                                             

                     Dale W. Copeland, Mayor 
 

Agenda Item 4. 



Agenda Item 6.a.i.



































































6.b.i.













Agenda Item 6.b.ii. and iii. 





Agenda Item ___ 
Date  February 26, 2024 

Prepared by Terry Lauritsen 
Water Utilities Department 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Discuss and take action to reappoint Molly Larson to an additional three-year term on the Sewer 
System Improvements Oversight Committee (SSIOC).  
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 
 
Ms. Larson’s term on the SSIOC expired in February 2024.  She is eligible for another term and 
has agreed to serve again. 
 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff and Councilman Dorsey recommend the reappointment of  Ms. Larson  for a second 3-year 
term at the next available City Council meeting. 

6.b.iv.



Agenda Item ___ 
March 4, 2024 

Prepared by Micah Snyder 
Community Development Department 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Reappoint Andy Dossett to the City Planning Commission for his second full three-year term. 
 
Attachments: None 
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 
 
Andy Dossett was originally appointed in July of 2020 to fill the unexpired term of Annah 
Fischer. That term expired February 2021. He was subsequently reappointed for his first full 
three-year term, which expired at the end of February 2024. Mr. Dossett has dutifully and 
conscientiously served during his tenure on the City Planning Commission. He has indicated his 
interest in continuing to do so. 
 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Reappoint Andy Dossett to the City Planning Commission for his second three-year term.  

6.b.v.



6.c.i.













6.c.ii.



























































Agenda Item _____ 
February 29, 2024 

Prepared by Greg Collins 
Special Projects Manager 

Community Development Department 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Agreement between the City of Bartlesville and Lighthouse Outreach Center of Bartlesville, 
Inc., setting out the roles and responsibilities for implementing the 2021 CDBG-Coronavirus 
Relief Program Grant modification for rehabilitation of facilities to improve indoor air quality. 

 
II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 
In April 2021, the City was awarded the 2021 Community Development Block Grant – 
Coronavirus Relief Program Grant. The Grant provides funding for activities that address the 
health and economic challenges that were brought on by the COVID-19 pandemic. The grant 
was originally for rent and utility bill assistance and mental health assistance to low to 
moderate income residents affected by the pandemic.   
 
The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development and Oklahoma Department of 
Commerce later broadened the scope of the grant program to include rehabilitation of 
commercial or public facilities to improve indoor air quality and ventilation to prevent the 
spread of Coronavirus and other airborne illness or disease.  The City’s grant was modified to 
provide funds for this purpose.  
 
The local social service agency, Lighthouse Outreach Center of Bartlesville, Inc., plans to 
utilize grant funds to improve air quality at its facility at 1411 SE Hensley Blvd, through 
replacement of its HVAC system.  The grant has strict rules on eligibility for assistance and 
the documentation that must be collected. To assure that the City and Lighthouse both 
understand their roles and responsibilities in implementing the grant, staff has prepared an 
Agreement.  The Agreement sets forth the procedures that will be followed by both parties to 
assure that the process will flow smoothly. It has been reviewed and approved by the 
Lighthouse staff and Lighthouse Board. 
 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 

City staff recommends approval of the attached Agreement. 

6.c.iii.



Page 1 of 2 
 

Agreement 
between 

The City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma 
and 

Lighthouse Outreach Center of Bartlesville, Inc.  
 
 
THIS AGREEMENT is entered into by and between the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma (hereinafter referred to 
as “CITY”) and Lighthouse Outreach Center of Bartlesville, Inc. (hereinafter referred to as “LIGHTHOUSE”), 
collectively referred to as the “Parties”. 
 

RECITALS 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Bartlesville has been awarded a grant in the amount of $936,189.33 from the FY 2021 
Community Development Block Grant – Coronavirus Relief (hereinafter referred to as “CDBG-CV”) Program 
(Contract #18111 CDBG CR 20); and 
 
WHEREAS, the CDBG-CV grant project funding period is from April 1, 2021 through December 31, 2024; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, part of the CDBG-CV grant is to be used for rehabilitation of public facilities and the 
improvement of air quality as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic; and  
 
WHEREAS, Lighthouse plans to use grant funds to replace heating, ventilation and air conditioning units and 
systems at its facility located at 1411 SE Hensley Boulevard; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City and Lighthouse want to formalize the relationship between them by setting forth a series 
of mutual expectations;  
 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises and commitments herein, the Parties 
agree as follows:  
 
1. CITY RESPONSIBILITIES 
 

a. The CITY shall assist LIGHTHOUSE in obtaining disbursement of funds from the Oklahoma 
Department of Commerce.  

 
2. LIGHTHOUSE RESPONSIBILITIES 

 
a. LIGHTHOUSE shall use grant funds only for the purposes authorized under the CDBG-CV grant 

program relating to air quality improvement. 
 

b. LIGHTHOUSE shall keep records and provide the CITY with any documentation and information 
needed for a request for disbursement of funds or a reimbursement claim for CDBG-CV funds. 
 

h. Within 14 days of the end of the grant project funding period, LIGHTHOUSE shall pay back to 
the CITY any CITY funds that have not been expended, if any. 
 

i. LIGHTHOUSE shall follow the regulations, policies and procedures of the CDBG-CV grant 
program or otherwise may be held financially responsible for any necessary repayment of grant 
funds to the CITY, the Oklahoma Department of Commerce, or the U.S. Department of Housing 
and Urban Development.  
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

j. LIGHTHOUSE shall obtain insurance, if available in the insurance market, to cover any required 
repayment of funds or denial of reimbursement by the CDBG Program. LIGHTHOUSE shall keep 
documentation of coverage for possible modification to and reimbursement from the grant. 

 
 
 

SIGNATURES 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Bartlesville and the authorized representative of Lighthouse Outreach 
Center of Bartlesville, Inc. have executed this Agreement on this _____ day of ________________, 2024, the 
effective date of this Agreement.  
 
 
 
LIGHTHOUSE OUTREACH CENTER OF 
BARTLESVILLE, INC. 
 
By   ___________________________________ 
       (Signature) 
 
       ___________________________________ 
      (Printed Name) 
 
       ___________________________________ 
      (Title) 
 

CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
 
 
By   __________________________________ 
 
 
        Dale Copeland, Mayor 
 
 
 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this  
 
_________ day of __________________________, 
2024. 
   
 ____________________________________ 
   NOTARY PUBLIC 
 
 
My Commission Expires:  ___________________ 
Commission Number:        ___________________ 
 
(SEAL/STAMP) 
 
 
 

       ATTEST: 
 
 
 
       ___________________________________ 
 
       City Clerk 
 
       (City Seal) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 

 

Agenda Item ___  
February 29, 2024 

Prepared by Micah Siemers 
Engineering  

 
 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

Approval of an Interlocal Agreement between the Board of County 
Commissioners of Washington County, Oklahoma and the City of Bartlesville to 
complete an open cut of Bison Road to advance the sewer installation at the 
intersection of Bison Road and Highway 60. 

Attachments: 
 Interlocal Agreement – Open Cut Option 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

Washington County Emergency Management is constructing a new facility on the 
west side of Bison Road, approximately 3,000 feet north of US Highway 60.  The 
development requires the extension of a sanitary sewer line to serve the new facility – 
the line can also serve future development along a portion of Bison Road.  The 
proposed sewer extension will start on the east side of Bison Road, at the intersection 
of Industrial Boulevard, cross to the west side of Bison Road via a road bore, and then 
extend north to the north side of the Emergency Management property, as shown by 
the exhibit below.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sewer line extension, 

shown in red 

WCEM property 

6.c.iv.



Page 2 of 2 
 

Whaling Construction was hired by Steve Adams to install the sewer line extension, 
but Whaling did not include boring Bison Road in his bid.  The sewer line extension 
has languished for months with no progress.  The City of Bartlesville and Washington 
County entered into an Interlocal Agreement in January for the County to bore Bison 
Road in an effort to complete this portion of the project.  They only received one bid 
for the work that was in excess of $200,000.  With this unreasonably high bid price, 
staff has agreed to open cutting Bison Road to facilitate trenching for the sewer line 
crossing.  Whaling Construction will not be permitted to complete this work due to 
how poor the rest of their work has been on this project.  Bison Road will have to be 
closed with traffic detoured through the Industrial Park and time is of the essence in 
completing the work once Bison is closed.  City staff have required more stringent 
design considerations for the open cutting of Bison Road than we would normally use 
for trenching local streets in an effort to prevent future settlement of the road in the 
location of the trench since we do not permit open cutting of arterial streets and are 
making an exception.  The County is actively seeking proposals from contractors for 
this work, hoping that it can be done under the $100,000 threshold requiring public 
bidding. 

 

III. BUDGET IMPACT 

None 

 
IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Staff recommends approval of agreement. 

 







Agenda Item ___ 
February 29, 2024 

Prepared by Micah Siemers 
Department 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Approve short form contract with Bob Chaney Steel Construction to construct a 25’x30’ steel 
storage building at Fire Station No. 3. 
 
Attachments: 

Short Form Contract and Contractor Quotes 
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 
 
Fire Department staff requested funding for a storage building to be located at Station No. 3 as 
part of the FY 23-24 capital budget.  Station No. 3 is located near Sooner Park at the intersection 
of Madison Boulevard and Tuxedo Boulevard.  $70,000 was approved for this project.  The 
proposed building is a 25’x30’ metal building with 12’ tall eaves.  The primary use of the building 
will be to store hose, but other items will be stored in the building as well.   
 
Fire Department staff worked with Lucas Metal to spec out the building and secure quotes from 
three different contractors.  The scope of work includes the site work, building pad, concrete slab, 
building package, and erection of the building.  Conduit will be stubbed in place prior to 
construction of the slab and electrical work will be done by a separate contract once the building 
is installed.  This is just a storage building, so no plumbing will be included.  Staff received the 
following quotes: 
 
 Bob Chaney Steel Construction (Dewey, OK)  $50,500.00 
 M4 Construction & Welding, LLC (Inola, OK)  $55,000.00 
 Rafter WM LLC (Skiatook, OK)    $54,700.00 
 

III. BUDGET IMPACT 
 
The low price of $50,500.00 is $19,500.00 below the available $70,000 budget.  Funds are 
currently available in the Capital Reserve Fund for this project.  The remaining funds will be 
used to contract with an electrician for the electrical portion of the project. 
 

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends awarding the short form contract for the Fire Department Storage Building to 
Bob Chaney Steel Construction in the amount of $50,500.00. 

6.c.v.



                
 
 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
 SHORT FORM CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
 

1 of 4 

In a  THIS AGREEMENT, made this 4th day of March, 2024, by and between Bob Chaney Steel 
Construction hereinafter called "Contractor", and the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, hereinafter 
called "City". 
 
 WITNESSETH, that the Contractor and the City, for considerations hereinafter named, 
agree as follows: 
 
1. SCOPE OF WORK.  The contractor shall provide and erect a 25’x30’x12’ metal building 

with one (1) walk door, one (1) overhead door with opener, and 3” insulation.  The price 
includes site preparation, building pad construction, a concrete slab and all other labor, 
equipment, and materials for a complete finished building.  Owner shall provide conduit 
stubbed through slab for future electrical.  No plumbing is included in the project. 

 
2. TIME OF COMPLETION.  The work shall be completed in a timely fashion and is 

completely dependent upon lead time for the red iron building that could be in excess of 35 
weeks from notice to proceed.     

 
3. CONTRACT SUM.  The City will pay the Contractor for the performance of this contract 

based on the quoted lump sum price totaling ($50,500.00).  This contract price is based on 
Quote Q-22-0368 dated, 7/6/2023 and adding and additional $1,500.00 for increase on the 
price of the concrete slab since the date of the quote.  This contract amount may be amended 
by written agreement of the parties. 

 
4. ACCEPTANCE AND PAYMENT.  Payment will be made by the City upon completion 

and acceptance of the work by the City Engineer, subject to the provisions of Paragraph 11 
and 14 of the General Conditions.  Partial payments will be allowed based on measured 
quantities of work installed at the time of request. 

 
 GENERAL CONDITIONS 
 
1. CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  The Contract includes the Agreement and its General 

Conditions, the drawings and specifications, and any additional written directives from the 
Engineer.  The intent of these documents is to include all labor, materials, equipment, and 
services of every kind necessary for the proper execution of the work, and the terms and 
conditions of payment therefore.  The documents are to be considered as one, and whatever 
is called for by any one of the documents shall be as binding as if called for by all. 

 
2. DEFINITIONS.  "City" shall refer to the City Engineer or other designated administrative 

official of the City of Bartlesville.  
 
3. MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, EMPLOYEES.  Except as otherwise noted, the Contractor 

shall provide and pay for all materials, labor, tools, water, power, and other items necessary 
to complete the work.  Unless otherwise specified, all materials shall be new.  Workmanship 
and materials shall be of superior quality and acceptable to the City.  All workers shall be 



2 of 4 

            
 
 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
 SHORT FORM CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
 

 

skilled in their trades. 
 
4. SURVEY, PERMITS AND REGULATIONS.  The Contractor will furnish all surveys and 

layouts unless otherwise specified.  Final building location will be agreed upon by the 
contractor and City.  Easements and rights-of-ways will be secured and paid for by the City. 
 The Contractor shall comply with all laws and regulations applicable to the work and shall 
notify the City if the drawings or specifications are at variance therewith. 

 
 
5. PROTECTION OF WORK, PROPERTY AND PERSONS.  The Contractor shall 

adequately protect the work, adjacent property, and all persons in accordance with all laws 
and regulations.  The Contractor shall be completely responsible for any damage or injury 
due to his acts or negligence.  Damage caused by carelessness, neglect, negligence or that is 
outside the defined work area {attached} will be the Contractors sole responsibility to 
correct. 

 
6. ACCESS TO WORK.  The Contractor shall permit and facilitate observation of the work by 

the City or his agents at all times.  The Contractor shall coordinate all required inspections 
with the appropriate code inspecting agent. 

 
7. CHANGES IN WORK.  The City may order changes in the work, with any adjustment of 

the Contract Sum by mutual agreement of the parties.  All such orders and adjustments shall 
be in writing.  Claims by the Contractor for extra cost shall be made in writing to the City 
before executing the work involved. 

 
8. CORRECTION OF WORK.  The Contractor shall correct any work determined by the City 

not to conform to the requirements of the contract.   
 
9. CITY'S RIGHT TO TERMINATE CONTRACT.  Should the Contractor fail to prosecute 

the work properly, or to perform any provision of the contract, the City, after seven (7) days' 
written notice to the Contractor may, without prejudice to any other remedy it may have, 
complete the work by such means as it sees fit.  If the unpaid balance of the contract price 
exceeds the expense of completing the work, such excess will be paid to the Contractor.  If 
such expense exceeds the unpaid balance, the Contractor shall pay the difference to the City. 

 
10. CONTRACTOR'S RIGHT TO TERMINATE CONTRACT.  Should the work be stopped 

by any public authority for a period of thirty (30) days or more through no fault of the 
Contractor, or should the work be stopped through act or neglect of the City for a period of 
seven (7) days, then the Contractor, upon seven (7) days' written notice to the City, may stop 
work or terminate the contract, and recover from the City payment for all work executed, 
including reasonable profit and damages. 

 
11. PAYMENT.  Payment will be made based upon unit prices in the Proposal and the actual 

completed construction progress as determined by the Engineer. The making and acceptance 



3 of 4 

            
 
 CITY OF BARTLESVILLE 
 SHORT FORM CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 
 

 

of the payment shall constitute a waiver of all claims by the City, other than those arising 
from unsettled liens or from defective work appearing thereafter as provided in Paragraph 8, 
and of all claims by the Contractor except any previously made and still unsettled.  Payment 
may be withheld on account of defective work not remedied, liens filed, damage by the 
Contractor to others not adjusted, or failure to make materials or labor payments. 

 
12. BONDS.  The Contractor shall furnish surety bonds to the City as indicated herein. 

NO BONDS ARE REQUIRED FOR THIS PROJECT                                                            
 
 
13. CONTRACTOR'S INSURANCE.  The Contractor shall maintain such insurance as will 

protect him and the City from claims under worker's compensation acts and other employee 
benefits acts; from liability claims for damages because of bodily injury or death; and from 
liability claims for damages to property which may arise from operations under this contract, 
whether such operations be by himself, any subcontractor or vendor, or anyone directly or 
indirectly employed by them.  Liability insurance shall be written for not less than 
$1,000,000 in each case.  Certificates of such insurance shall be filed with the City prior to 
beginning construction.  The Contractor shall provide certification to the City that all 
insurance is effective for the duration of the work. 

 
14. LIENS.  Payment shall not be made by the City until the Contractor has provided a 

complete release of all lien able claims on the work included in this contract. 
 
15. ENGINEER.  The City Engineer shall be the City's representative and shall have the 

authority to stop or suspend the work as necessary.  All work shall be done to his 
satisfaction.  Determination of final acceptance shall be by the Engineer.  He shall certify to 
the City when payment under the contract is due and the amount to be paid. He shall make 
final decision on all claims by the City and Contractor. 

 
16. CLEANUP.  The Contractor shall keep the premises free from waste material and rubbish, 

and at the completion of the work he shall remove from the premises all rubbish, debris, and 
surplus materials, and leave the site in a condition acceptable to the Engineer. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto have executed this Agreement, the day and 
year first above written. 

 
CITY OF BARTLESVILLE   

 
 

 
 

Mayor, Dale Copeland  Contractor 

   



 

$9,750.00

$50,500.00







1 
 

 

 
Agenda Item ___  
February 29, 2024 

Prepared by Micah Siemers 
Engineering  

 
 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

Discuss and take action on a Change Order No. 1 from Multisports, LLC for the 
Pickleball Court project. 

Attachments: 
Contractor-signed Change Order No. 1 
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

One of the priority projects included on the voter approved 2020 General Obligation 
(GO) Bond ballot is the Pickleball Court project.  Funding was included in the 2022 
Issuance of the 2020 GO Bond. A contract was awarded to Multisports, LLC in 
November, 2023.  The project was bid with a base bid that included six (6) courts 
with associated paving, fence, benches and shade structures over the benches. The bid 
also included bid alternates for court lighting, larger shade structures on the east side 
of the site, two (2) additional courts, and 8’ tall fence in lieu of 6’ fence.  Court 
lighting is a priority to maximize use of the facility.  The base bid was under the 
available $420,500 budget, however adding the lighting component created a 
$102,227.00 deficit.  At the time of the bid award, the local pickleball group 
committed to an effort to secure private funding to cover the deficit to add lights and 
potentially even add the two additional courts, but they weren’t certain they could 
raise sufficient funding.  The base bid was awarded with the understanding that an 
effort would be made to fund as much of the rest of the project as possible.  At this 
point staff has been assured that there will be sufficient private funding to be able to 
add the lighting bid alternate to the scope.  The final available private funding won’t 
be realized until a meeting later in March from one of the primary donors.  To keep 
the project moving forward, a change order can be approved now so that lighting 
equipment can be purchased without delaying the project.  Sufficient funds are 
available from other projects not yet under construction to cover this contractually 
until the private funds are received. 

Staff has coordinated with Multisports, LLC to add this work to the contract via 
Change Order No. 1 with no increase from the original bid price for the lighting 
alternate. 

  

6.c.vi.



2 
 

III. BUDGET IMPACT 
 
Change Order No. 1 will add $170,864.00 to the original contract of $351,863.00 for 
a total contract price of $522,727.00.  $68,637.00 is currently available as part of the 
original budget for the project.  Sufficient funds are available in the 2022 GO Bond 
funds to cover the remaining $102,227.00 until the private funding becomes available 
towards the end of March or early April.  Ultimately, the only public funds used for 
this project will be what was originally approved and budgeted. 
 

IV. RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends approval of Change Order No. 1 with Multisports, LLC for an 
overall net increase in the contract amount of $170,864.00. 
 





6.c.vii.









6.c.viii.





















1 
 

Agenda Item ___ 
February 29, 2024 

Prepared by Greg Collins 
Community Development Department 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Application and deed restriction agreement between the City of Bartlesville and Watie and Julie 
Pack, to forgive liens in the amount of $4,950.00 plus interest, fees and penalty, on property 
located at 201 NW Bucy Avenue. 
 
Attachments/Exhibits: 

Exhibit A:  Aerial / Map 
Exhibit B:  Street view image of lot 
Exhibit C:  Lien Release Application from Watie and Julie Pack, with Deed and 

Recorded Liens on 201 NW Bucy Ave. 
Exhibit D:  Deed Restriction Agreement 

 
II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 
Watie and Julie Pack (the “owners”) request the City to release its lien of $4,950.00, plus interest, 
late penalties, and fees, (total charges of $5,613.35 as of 2/29/2024), for demolition of a 
dilapidated house owned by a prior owner on the lot addressed as 201 NW Bucy Avenue (legal 
description:  Lot 6, Block 6, Keeler’s Addition).  This lot is located across the street from the 
owners’ residence.   The lot and the neighborhood are zoned Single-Family Residential RS-5.   
The current owners successfully bid on this lot at the annual County Treasurer tax resale auction 
of tax delinquent properties, held every second Monday in June, in this case, June 12, 2023.  The 
owners have a County Treasurer’s Resale Deed, recorded at the County Clerk’s Office at Book 
1210, Page 2395 on June 14, 2023. 
 
The timeline chart below summarizes the events of this case and the costs assessed. The City 
held a code enforcement hearing and the property was declared dilapidated on 10/20/2022.  A 
notice of this hearing and order was recorded at the County Clerk’s office on 10/21/2022.  The 
prior owner was given a required 30 days to remove the house themselves (per 11 O.S. Section 
22-112 A. 3), to be completed by 11/23/2022.  The prior owner was deceased, her deed was not 
probated, and no heirs came forward to demolish the house or contact the City.  As such, the City 
demolished the house on 4/7/2023, at a cost of $4,950.  The City recorded a lien on the property 
for this amount on 4/11/2023. 
 
The City was required to wait 6 months before certifying to the County Treasurer the lien for the 
demolition, to give that prior owner (or her estate) the opportunity to pay the bill directly to the 
City, per 11 O.S. Section 22-112 A.5. 
 
In the meantime, the County’s Tax Resale Auction occurred on 6/12/2023, and the owners 
successfully bid on the property and purchased it.  The City certified the lien to the County 

6.d.i.



2 
 

Treasurer later on 11/01/2023, enabling the County Treasurer to levy the costs on the property 
and collect them from the property owner as are other taxes, on behalf of the City, as a special 
assessment. The County Treasurer then sent an assessment to the new owners on 1/2/2024. 
 

Date Event Dollar 
Amount 

Recorded Book/Page 

10/20/2022 Code Enforcement Hearing 
on Dilapidated House 

  

10/21/2022 Notice of Dilapidation & 
Lien, Order to Demolish, 
Recorded at County Clerk 

 Book 1196, Page 14 

11/23/2022 Prior owner’s 30-day 
deadline to demolish house 

  

04/07/2023 City demolishes dilapidated 
house 

  

04/11/2023 Lien Recorded for Removal 
of Dilapidated Structure at 
County Clerk 

$4,950.00 Book 1195, Page 1323 

06/12/2023 County Tax Resale Auction, 
owners acquire property 

  

11/01/2023  
(6 months after 
demolition) 

City Certifies Lien to County 
Treasurer, and Charges City 
Interest (10%)  

 
 
$   495.00 

 

 City Subtotal  
a.k.a “Base Tax” 

 
$5,445.00 

 

 County Collection Fee (1) $       5.00  
01/2/2024 County Assessment sent to 

new owners 
$5,450.00  

01/31/2024 County Late Penalty (2)  
(1.5% of “Base Tax” $5,445) 

$     81.675  

02/29/2024 County Late Penalty (2)  
(1.5% of “Base Tax” $5,445) 

$     81.675  

 TOTAL DUE $  5,613.35  
(1) County Collection Fee is a flat $5.00 fee, per 11 O.S. Section 22-112 A. 5. 
(2) County charges a Late Penalty of 1.5% of the Base Tax, per month. 

 

 
       TOTAL DUE:              $5,613.35 
Source: Washington County Treasurer’s Office, https://oktaxrolls.com/searchTaxRoll/Washington  
 
The owners request that the City of Bartlesville release the lien.  They base their request on (1) 
the fact that they did not own the property at the time of the City’s demolition, and, (2)  that the 
City lien was not listed in any special assessment by the County Treasurer until after the date of 
the County Tax Resale auction, and they were surprised by the lien.  

https://oktaxrolls.com/searchTaxRoll/Washington


3 
 

 
City staff counters that (1) City liens run with the land, and are the responsibility of future owners 
of property, not just the owner of the property at the time of code violation, and (2) that the 
owners were on legal notice of the existence of the lien by its recordation on 4/11/2023 at the 
Washington County Clerk’s office, two months prior to the tax resale auction, and that had the 
OWNERS conducted a title search of the Washington County Clerk’s records, , or at least an on-
line search of the County Clerk’s records at https://countycourthouse.org/county-records , on or 
after 4/11/2023, prior to the auction on 6/12/2023, they would have been aware of the City’s lien 
in the title record. 
 
In any event, City staff is sensitive to the unusual circumstances of this case, specifically that the 
certification of the lien to the County Treasurer occurred after the owners’ purchase of the 
property at the tax resale auction.  City staff understands from the owners that they have no 
imminent plans to develop the property.  City staff supports a release of the lien, on the condition 
that the owners agree to a deed restriction agreement on the property, stating that the owners shall 
not develop the property, or construct anything on the property that requires a building permit, 
until such time in the future when the owners shall appear before the Bartlesville City Council 
and present a project proposal to Council, showing how such proposal fulfills a municipal public 
purpose, or otherwise satisfies future requirements for granting a lien release, to the satisfaction 
of City Council. 
 
Lien release history.  Since 2020, using the Lien Release Application process, the City has 
forgiven and released liens on four properties, totaling $18,196.80.  The highest dollar amount 
released on a single property to date is $6,601.74.  The lowest dollar amount released is $111.00.  
The average dollar amount is $4,549.20. 
 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends approval of the lien release on the condition that the owners and the City enter 
into a deed restriction agreement, where the City agrees to release its lien in exchange for the 
owners’ restricting development on the lot until such time as they are ready to develop, and they 
present City Council with a proposal that is approved by City Council. 
 
Attached is a deed restriction agreement of which the owners have indicated their approval. 
 
 

https://countycourthouse.org/county-records


4 
 

 
EXHIBIT A:  Aerial Image / Map of Property 
 

 
 
EXHIBIT B:  Street View Image of Lot (February 29, 2024) 
 

 



jntucker
Text Box
EXHIBIT C



































1 
 

DEED RESTRICTION AGREEMENT 
 
THIS DEED RESTRICTION AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is entered into this 4th day of 
March, 2024 (the “Effective Date”) by and between the City of Bartlesville (“CITY”) and Watie 
Pack and Julie Pack, also known as Watie W. Pack and Julie A. Pack, husband and wife, with an 
address of 149 NW Bucy Avenue (“OWNERS”), each a “Party” and collectively the “PARTIES”). 
 
WHEREAS, OWNERS purchased at the Washington County Treasurer’s Office annual tax resale 
held on the second Monday in June, June 12, 2023, per 68 O.S. Section 3125, the real property 
located at 201 NW Bucy Avenue, Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74003, legally described as Lot 6, Block 
6, Keeler’s Addition to the City of Bartlesville, I.T., now City of Bartlesville, Washington County, 
Oklahoma (the “Property”); and 
 
WHEREAS, the Property has CITY liens for the CITY’s past abatement of public nuisance 
conditions on the Property, including demolishing and removing dilapidated structure(s), and 
additional costs related thereto; and 
 
WHEREAS, OWNERS wish to have the CITY release its liens on the Property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the PARTIES acknowledge that the Property is currently vacant and undeveloped, 
and the OWNERS have no imminent plans to develop the property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the PARTIES acknowledge that to qualify for a release of CITY liens, the OWNERS 
must show a municipal public purpose for the release; and  
 
WHEREAS, the OWNERS have agreed to place restrictions and conditions on the development and 
use of the Property. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained 
herein, the sufficiency of which is mutually acknowledged, the PARTIES agree as follows: 
 
1.  The OWNERS shall not develop the Property or construct anything on the Property that requires 
a building permit, until such time in the future when the OWNERS shall appear before the 
Bartlesville City Council and present a project proposal to Council, showing how the proposal 
fulfills a municipal public purpose, or otherwise satisfies future requirements for granting a lien 
release, to the satisfaction of City Council.   

2.  The CITY agrees to execute a release of its liens of record as of the date of this Agreement, for 
unpaid expenses for demolition of the dilapidated structure on the Property, said release to be done 
by separate instrument. 
 
3.  Remedies.   

A. In the event the OWNERS breach this Deed Restriction Agreement, the CITY shall have 
any and all remedies provided by law and in equity for a violation of this Deed 
Restriction Agreement, including without limitation: (i) damages, including the dollar 
amount of the CITY liens that are released under this Agreement, plus interest; (ii) 

jntucker
Text Box
EXHIBIT D



2 
 

specific performance; and (iii) injunctions, including without limitation an injunction 
requiring eviction of the occupant(s) and an injunction to prohibit the occupancy of the 
Property in violation of this Deed Restriction. All remedies shall be cumulative. 

B. The cost to the CITY of any activity taken in response to any violation of this Deed 
Restriction, including reasonable attorney fees, shall be paid promptly by the OWNERS. 

 
4. Miscellaneous.   
 

a. Modification. This Agreement may only be modified by subsequent written 
agreement of the PARTIES. 

 
b. Integration. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between OWNERS 

and the CITY, superseding all prior oral or written communications. 
 

c. Runs with the Land. The benefits and obligations of the PARTIES under this 
Agreement shall run with the land, and OWNERS’ obligations hereunder shall be binding on 
any subsequent holder of any ownership interest in the Property. 

 
d. Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be void by a 

court of competent jurisdiction, such determination shall not affect any other provision hereof, 
and all of the other provisions shall remain in full force and effect. 

 
e. Governing Law and Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 

State of Oklahoma, and any legal action concerning the provisions hereof shall be brought in 
Washington County, Oklahoma. 

 
f. Agreement Binding; Assignment. This Agreement, and the terms, covenants, and 

conditions herein contained, shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the heirs, personal 
representatives, successors, and assigns of the PARTIES. 

 
g. Third Parties. There are no intended third-party beneficiaries to this Agreement. 

 
h. No Joint Venture. Notwithstanding any provision hereof, the CITY shall never be 

a joint venture in any private entity or activity which participates in this Agreement, and the CITY 
shall never be liable or responsible for any debt or obligation of any participant in this Agreement. 

 
i. Notice. Any notice under this Agreement shall be in writing, and shall be deemed 

sufficient when directly presented or sent pre-paid, first class United States Mail to the PARTIES 
at the following addresses: 

 
City of Bartlesville 
401 S. Johnstone Ave. 
Bartlesville, OK 74003 

Watie and Julie Pack 
149 NW Bucy Ave. 
Bartlesville, OK 74003 

 
j. Recording. This Agreement shall be recorded in the Office of the County Clerk for 

Washington County, Oklahoma. 



3 
 

 
k. Savings Clause. If any of the terms, covenants, conditions, restrictions, uses, 

limitations, obligations or options created by this Agreement are held to be unlawful or void for 
violation of: the rule against perpetuities or some analogous statutory provision; the rule 
restricting restraints on alienation; or any other statutory or common law rules imposing like or 
similar time limits, then such provision shall continue only for the period of the lives of the current 
duly elected and seated members of the Bartlesville City Council, their now living descendants, 
if any, and the survivor of them, plus 21 years. 

 
l. Governmental Immunity. The CITY and its officers, attorneys and employees, are 

relying on, and do not waive or intend to waive by any provision of this Agreement, the monetary 
limitations or any other rights, immunities or protections provided by state law, or otherwise 
available to the CITY and its officers, attorneys or employees. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the PARTIES have executed this Agreement as of the Effective 
Date. 
 
WATIE PACK and JULIE PACK, husband and wife: 
 
 
            
 
Watie Pack       Date 
 
 
            
 
Julie Pack       Date 
 
STATE OF OKLAHOMA )  
 ) ss 
County of Washington )  
 
Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public, in and for said County and State, on this ______ day of 
_______________, 2024, personally appeared (names) ________________________ 
__________________________________________________ , to me known to be the identical persons 
who executed the within and foregoing instrument, and acknowledge to me that they executed the same as 
their free and voluntary act and deed for the uses and purpose therein set forth. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEROF, I hereunto set my official signature and affixed my notarial seal the day and year 
last above written. 
 
My commission expires: 
 
____________________ 
 
__________________________________ 
Notary Public 



4 
 

 
 

CITY OF BARTLESVILLE: 
by 
 
 
 
____________________________________ _____________________ 
Dale Copeland, Mayor    Date 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Jason Muninger, City Clerk 
 
(City Seal) 

 
 



6.e.i.





Agenda Item ___ 
February 26, 2024 

Prepared by Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 
Accounting and Finance 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Receipt of Interim Financials for the seven months ending January 31, 2024.  
 
Attachments: 

Interim Financials for January 31, 2024 
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 
 
Staff has prepared the condensed Interim Financial Statements for January 2024; these should 
provide sufficient information for the City Council to perform its fiduciary responsibility. All 
supplementary, detailed information is available for the Council’s use at any time upon request. 
All information is subject to change pending audit. 
 

III. BUDGET IMPACT 
 
 N/A 

 
 

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends the approval the Interim Financials for January 31, 2024. 

6.f.i.



Ward 1 - Dale Copeland, Mayor
Ward 2 - Loren Roszel
Ward 3 - Jim Curd, Vice Mayor
Ward 4 - Billie Roane
Ward 5 - Trevor Dorsey

Jason Muninger
Finance Director

Alicia Shelton
Accountant

Mike Bailey

Prepared by:

REPORT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

For The Seven Months Ended January 31, 2024

CITY COUNCIL

City Manager



TABLE OF CONTENTS

HIGHLIGHTS

MAJOR FUNDS:
GENERAL FUND
WASTEWATER OPERATING/BMA WASTEWATER FUNDS
WATER OPERATING/BMA WATER FUNDS
SANITATION

OTHER FUNDS:
REVENUE BUDGET STATUS
EXPENDITURE BUDGET STATUS
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

EXPLANATORY MEMO



FINANCIAL STATEMENT REVENUE HIGHLIGHTS
(Dashed line represents average percent of year for 4 preceding fiscal years)

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

56.0%

58.0%

60.0%

62.0%

64.0%

66.0%

68.0%

 -

 2,000,000

 4,000,000

 6,000,000

 8,000,000

 10,000,000

 12,000,000

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024

GENERAL FUND SALES TAX

YTD

% OF YR

57.0%
58.0%
59.0%
60.0%
61.0%
62.0%
63.0%
64.0%
65.0%

 -
 500,000

 1,000,000
 1,500,000
 2,000,000
 2,500,000
 3,000,000
 3,500,000
 4,000,000

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024

WASTEWATER FEES

YTD

% OF YR

0.0%
10.0%
20.0%
30.0%
40.0%
50.0%
60.0%
70.0%
80.0%

 -
 1,000,000
 2,000,000
 3,000,000
 4,000,000
 5,000,000
 6,000,000
 7,000,000
 8,000,000

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024

WATER FEES

YTD

% OF YR

57.0%
57.5%
58.0%
58.5%
59.0%
59.5%
60.0%
60.5%
61.0%

 -
 500,000

 1,000,000
 1,500,000
 2,000,000
 2,500,000
 3,000,000
 3,500,000
 4,000,000

FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024

SANITATION FEES

YTD

% OF YR



Page 4

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Sales Tax 17,643,955$  10,292,307$  10,749,939$  -$                   10,749,939$  60.9% 10,522,464$  58.1%
Use Tax 2,500,000       1,458,333       2,901,694       -                     2,901,694       116.1% -                       0.0%
Gross Receipt Tax 1,582,000       922,833          928,581          -                     928,581          58.7% 935,629          57.5%
Licenses and Permits 256,700          149,742          205,433          -                     205,433          80.0% 198,526          77.1%
Intergovernmental 700,400          408,567          396,459          -                     396,459          56.6% 451,115          63.3%
Charges for Services 478,800          279,300          358,509          -                     358,509          74.9% 321,425          53.7%
Court Costs 160,000          93,333            106,968          -                     106,968          66.9% 112,555          59.2%
Police/Traffic Fines 460,000          268,333          201,159          -                     201,159          43.7% 241,225          59.5%
Parking Fines 68,200            39,783            29,495            -                     29,495            43.2% 28,630            59.8%
Other Fines 80,400            46,900            35,320            -                     35,320            43.9% 40,739            58.0%
Investment Income 150,000          87,500            1,934,691       -                     1,934,691       1289.8% 58,333            6.1%
Miscellaneous Income 875,700          510,825          632,237          -                     632,237          72.2% 203,495          27.0%
Transfers In 6,561,228       3,827,383       3,827,388       -                     3,827,388       58.3% 5,349,721       58.3%

Total 31,517,383$  18,385,139$  22,307,873$  -$                   22,307,873$  70.8% 18,463,857$  53.6%

Expenditures:
General Government 8,965,657$     5,229,967$     4,611,716$     189,732$      4,801,449$     53.6% 4,702,069$     57.3%
Public Safety 16,604,031     9,685,685       9,728,927       167,117        9,896,044       59.6% 9,320,291       60.3%
Street 2,051,398       1,196,649       1,014,445       20,498          1,034,943       50.5% 1,044,637       58.1%
Culture and Recreation 3,666,412       2,138,740       1,937,324       8,134             1,945,458       53.1% 1,892,727       58.1%
Transfers Out 4,189,369       2,443,799       2,443,664       -                     2,443,664       58.3% 2,339,832       58.3%
Reserves 1,194,800       696,967          -                       -                     -                       0.0% -                       N.A.

Total 36,671,667$  21,391,807$  19,736,076$  385,481$      20,121,558$  54.9% 19,299,556$  59.0%

Changes in Fund Balance:

Fund Balance 7/1 6,559,526$     

Net Revenue (Expense) 2,571,797       

Ending Fund Balance 9,131,323$    

58% of Year Lapsed

2023-24 Fiscal Year 2022-23 Fiscal Year

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



Page 5

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Wastewater Fees 6,007,344$     3,504,284$     3,581,067$  -$                   3,581,067$     59.6% 3,502,601$     70.3%
Investment Income -                        -                        -                      -                      -                        N.A. -                        0.0%
Debt Proceeds -                        -                        -                      -                      -                        N.A. -                        N.A.
Miscellaneous 30,000             17,500             135,701        -                      135,701          452.3% 165,362          812.3%

Total 6,037,344$    3,521,784$    3,716,768$  -$                   3,716,768$    61.6% 3,667,963$    73.3%

Expenditures:
Wastewater Plant 2,965,385$     1,729,808$     1,736,885$  1,194,517$  2,931,402$     98.9% 2,672,896$     100.2%
Wastewater Maint 861,009          502,255          474,938        (1,248)           473,690          55.0% 394,951          60.4%
BMA Expenses 27,735             16,179             13,883          -                      13,883             50.1% 13,954             N.A.
Transfers Out 1,646,975       960,735          960,740        -                      960,740          58.3% 958,174          66.5%
Reserves 88,790             51,794             -                      -                      -                        0.0% -                        N.A.

Total 5,589,894$    3,260,771$    3,186,446$  1,193,269$  4,379,715$    78.4% 4,039,975$    84.8%

Changes in Fund Balance:  

Fund Balance 7/1 2,904,457$  

Net Revenue (Expense) 530,322        

Ending Fund Balance 3,434,779$  

58% of Year Lapsed

2022-23 Fiscal Year 2021-22 Fiscal Year

COMBINED WASTEWATER OPERATING & BMA WASTEWATER FUNDS
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



Page 6

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Water Fees 11,091,140$  6,469,832$     6,346,030$     -$                    6,346,030$     57.2% 7,421,945$     70.6%
Investment Income -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       N.A. -                       0.0%
Debt Proceeds -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       N.A. -                       N.A.
Miscellaneous -                       -                       2,293               -                       2,293               N.A. 2,683               265.6%

Total 11,091,140$  6,469,832$    6,348,323$    -$                    6,348,323$    57.2% 7,424,628$    70.6%

Expenditures:
Water Plant 3,930,908$     2,293,030$     1,961,592$     159,157$       2,120,749$     54.0% 2,339,252$     84.1%
Water Administration 403,611          235,440          221,662          31,472            253,133          62.7% 219,280          64.9%
Water Distribution 2,251,525       1,313,390       994,316          (18,300)          976,016          43.3% 1,040,197       77.1%
BMA Expenses 3,826,024       2,231,847       1,744,093       (14,530)          1,729,563       45.2% 215,721          7.2%
Transfers Out 2,585,280       1,508,080       1,508,085       -                       1,508,085       58.3% 1,498,812       66.9%
Reserves 294,520          171,803          -                       -                       -                       0.0% -                       N.A.

Total 13,291,868$  7,753,590$    6,429,748$    157,799$       6,587,547$    49.6% 5,313,262$    54.8%

Changes in Fund Balance:  

Fund Balance 7/1 7,243,671$     

Net Revenue (Expense) (81,425)           

Ending Fund Balance 7,162,246$    

58% of Year Lapsed

2022-23 Fiscal Year 2021-22 Fiscal Year

COMBINED WATER OPERATING & BMA WATER FUNDS
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



Page 7

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Collection Fees 6,055,185$     3,532,191$     3,605,463$       -$                   3,605,463$     59.5% 3,350,619$     58.0%
Investment Income -                       -                       -                          -                     -                       N.A. -                       N.A.
Miscellaneous 173,239          45,669            79,944               -                     79,944            46.1% 91,359            54.9%
Transfers In -                       -                       -                          -                     -                       N.A. -                       N.A.

Total 6,228,424$    3,577,860$    3,685,407$       -$                   3,685,407$    59.2% 3,441,978$    57.9%

Expenditures:
Sanitation 3,564,131$     2,079,076$     1,772,536$       304,153$      2,076,689$     58.3% 2,178,740$     66.7%
Transfers Out 2,649,730       1,545,676       1,545,680         -                     1,545,680       58.3% 1,544,346       58.3%
Reserves 134,997          78,748            -                          -                     -                       0.0% -                       N.A.

Total 6,348,858$    3,703,500$    3,318,216$       304,153$     3,622,369$    57.1% 3,723,086$    63.0%

Changes in Fund Balance:  

Fund Balance 7/1 322,482$          

Net Revenue (Expense) 367,191             

Ending Fund Balance 689,673$          

58% of Year Lapsed

2023-24 Fiscal Year 2022-23 Fiscal Year

SANITATION FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



 Budget  Actuals  Percent of Budget 
Special Revenue Funds:

Economic Development Fund 1,902,083     1,133,446    60%
E-911 Fund 1,095,403     656,085       60%
Special Library Fund 123,970        171,931       139%
Special Museum Fund -                     39,401          N/A
Municipal Airport Fund -                     75,583          N/A
Harshfield Library Donation Fund -                     -                    N/A
Restricted Revenue Fund 50,000          73,599          147%
Golf Course Memorial Fund -                     25,100          N/A
CDBG-COVID -                     -                    N/A
ARPA -                     -                    N/A
Justice Assistance Grant Fund -                     7,185            N/A
Neighborhood Park Fund -                     -                    N/A
Cemetery Care Fund 2,600            1,450            56%

Debt Service Fund 4,818,069     3,687,256    77%

Capital Project Funds:
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund 3,580,030     2,438,557    68%
Park Capital Improvement Fund -                     -                    N/A
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund -                     17,200          N/A
Wastewater Regulatory Capital Fund -                     -                    N/A
City Hall Capital Improvement Fund 47,880          47,880          100%
Storm Drainage Capital Improvement Fund -                     3,406            N/A
Community Development Block Grant Fund -                     219,087       N/A
2008B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2009 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2010 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2012 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2014 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2014B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2015 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2017 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2018A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2018B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2018C G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2019A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2019B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2021A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2022 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2023 G.O. Bond Fund 6,900,000     138,000       2%

Proprietary Funds:
Adams Golf Course Operating Fund 663,654        414,094       62%
Sooner Pool Operating Fund 72,245          42,145          58%
Frontier Pool Operating Fund 94,205          54,955          58%
Municipal Airport Operating 585,975        429,810       73%

Internal Service Funds:
Worker's Compensation Fund 93,460          62,185          67%
Health Insurance Fund 3,757,814     3,100,183    82%
Auto Collision Insurance Fund 75,000          47,008          63%
Stabilization Reserve Fund 1,291,774     753,544       58%
Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 6,998,023     4,697,168    67%

Mausoleum Trust Fund -                     -                    N/A

58% of Year Lapsed

ALL OTHER FUNDS
Revenue Budget Report - Budget Basis



 Budget  Actuals  Percent of Budget 

Special Revenue Funds:
Economic Development Fund 5,416,131     1,526,294    28%
E-911 Fund 1,226,020     687,781        56%
Special Library Fund 220,970        104,336        47%
Special Museum Fund 51,500           19,063          37%
Municipal Airport Fund 28,508           -                     0%
Harshfield Library Donation Fund 382,568        7,521            2%
Restricted Revenue Fund 295,441        103,931        35%
Golf Course Memorial Fund 65,940           47,614          72%
CDBG-COVID -                     -                     N/A
ARPA 1,000,000     583,335        58%
Justice Assistance Grant Fund 7,619             -                     0%
Neighborhood Park Fund 29,599           -                     0%
Cemetery Care Fund 12,303           200               2%

Debt Service Fund 4,820,069     1,709,124    35%

Capital Project Funds:
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund 5,891,206     1,092,677    19%
Park Capital Improvement Fund -                     -                     N/A
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund 27,542           (2,160)           -8%
Wastewater Regulatory Capital Fund 554,842        23,508          4%
City Hall Capital Improvement Fund 170,362        -                     0%
Storm Drainage Capital Improvement Fund 55,577           7,447            13%
Community Development Block Grant Fund -                     (520)              N/A
2008B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2009 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2010 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2012 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2014 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2014B G.O. Bond Fund 3,885             -                     0%
2015 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2017 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2018A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2018B G.O. Bond Fund 28,659           -                     0%
2018C G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2019A G.O. Bond Fund 326,564        -                     0%
2019B G.O. Bond Fund 341,460        -                     0%
2021A G.O. Bond Fund 521,244        -                     0%
2022 G.O. Bond Fund 4,880,960     1,779,113    36%
2023 G.O. Bond Fund 6,900,000     -                     0%

Proprietary Funds:
Adams Golf Course Operating Fund 665,922        453,755        68%
Sooner Pool Operating Fund 79,562           16,729          21%
Frontier Pool Operating Fund 94,230           28,383          30%
Municipal Airport Operating 670,036        379,940        57%

Internal Service Funds:
Worker's Compensation Fund 430,000        86,713          20%
Health Insurance Fund 4,079,068     3,033,185    74%
Auto Collision Insurance Fund 443,559        48,531          11%
Stabilization Reserve Fund 11,933,651   -                     0%
Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 12,390,050   2,289,336    18%

Mausoleum Trust Fund 7,791             -                     0%

ALL OTHER FUNDS
Expenditure Budget Report - Budget Basis

58% of Year Lapsed



 Beginning of Year  Change  Current 

Special Revenue Funds:
Economic Development Fund 3,705,288                 9,069            3,714,357     
E-911 Fund 214,997                    (30,987)         184,010        
Special Library Fund 290,970                    91,151          382,121        
Special Museum Fund 139,059                    20,338          159,397        
Municipal Airport Fund 80,702                       48,346          129,048        
Harshfield Library Donation Fund 463,144                    (3,201)           459,943        
Restricted Revenue Fund 409,319                    (15,360)         393,959        
Golf Course Memorial Fund 45,891                       (22,514)         23,377           
CDBG-COVID -                                 -                     -                     
ARPA 1,762,952                 (583,335)      1,179,617     
Justice Assistance Grant Fund 7,619                         7,185            14,804           
Neighborhood Park Fund 60,222                       -                     60,222           
Cemetery Care Fund 10,055                       1,250            11,305           

Debt Service Fund 3,726,110                 1,978,132    5,704,242     

Capital Project Funds:
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund 3,737,112                 1,215,405    4,952,517     
Park Capital Improvement Fund -                                 -                     -                     
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund 162,540                    (57,799)         104,741        
Wastewater Regulatory Capital Fund 840,690                    (24,431)         816,259        
City Hall Capital Improvement Fund 125,618                    47,880          173,498        
Storm Drainage Capital Improvement Fund 57,026                       (4,041)           52,985           
Community Development Block Grant Fund -                                 211,387        211,387        
2008B G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2009 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2010 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2012 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2014 G.O. Bond Fund 7,686                         -                     7,686             
2014B G.O. Bond Fund 3,886                         -                     3,886             
2015 G.O. Bond Fund 12,444                       -                     12,444           
2017 G.O. Bond Fund 56,485                       -                     56,485           
2018A G.O. Bond Fund 52,547                       -                     52,547           
2018B G.O. Bond Fund 46,204                       -                     46,204           
2018C G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2019A G.O. Bond Fund 327,431                    -                     327,431        
2019B G.O. Bond Fund 397,717                    (35,219)         362,498        
2021A G.O. Bond Fund 526,494                    -                     526,494        
2022A G.O. Bond Fund 6,765,084                 (2,409,164)   4,355,920     
2023 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 138,000        138,000        

Proprietary Funds:
Adams Golf Course Operating Fund 19,376                       12,992          32,368           
Sooner Pool Operating Fund 21,830                       25,590          47,420           
Frontier Pool Operating Fund 23,562                       26,189          49,751           
Municipal Airport Operating 309,066                    60,041          369,107        

Internal Service Funds:
Worker's Compensation Fund 196,884                    (15,258)         181,626        
Health Insurance Fund 45,564                       77,098          122,662        
Auto Collision Insurance Fund 509,867                    (39,647)         470,220        
Stabilization Reserve Fund 11,933,651               753,544        12,687,195   
Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 17,068,585               3,619,607    20,688,192   

Mausoleum Trust Fund 8,164                         -                     8,164             

ALL OTHER FUNDS
Fund Balance Report - Modified Cash Basis

58% of Year Lapsed



 

 
 
 
 

 
 
FROM: Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Financial Statement Explanatory Information 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
The purpose of this memo is to provide some insight as to the construction of the attached financial 
statements and to provide some guidance as to their use. 
 
The format of the attached financial statements is intended to highlight our most important revenue 
sources, provide sufficient detail on major operating funds, and provide a high level overview of all other 
funds. The level of detail presented is sufficient to assist the City Council in conducting their fiduciary 
obligations to the City without creating a voluminous document that made the execution of that duty 
more difficult. 
 
This document provides three different types of analyses for the Council’s use. The first is an analysis 
of revenue vs budgeted expectations. This allows the Council to see how the City’s revenues are 
performing and to have a better idea if operational adjustments are necessary.  
 
The second analysis compares expenditures to budget. This allows the Council to ensure that the 
budgetary plan that was set out for the City is being followed and that Staff is making the necessary 
modifications along the way.  
 
The final analysis shows the fund balance for each fund of the City. This is essentially the “cash” balance 
for most funds. However, some funds include short term receivables and payables depending on the 
nature of their operation. With very few exceptions, all funds must maintain positive fund balance by 
law. Any exceptions will be noted where they occur. 
 
These analyses are presented in the final manner: 
 

Highlights: 
The Highlights section presents a 5 year snap shot of the performance of the City’s 4 most 
important revenue sources. Each bar represents the actual amounts earned in each year through 
the period of the report. Each dash represents the percent of the year’s revenue that had been 
earned through that period. The current fiscal year will always represent the percent of the budget 
that has been earned, while all previous fiscal years will always represent the percent of the actual 
amount earned. This analysis highlights and compares not only amounts earned, but gives a better 
picture of how much should have been earned in order to meet budget for the year. 
 

  



Major Operating Funds: 
The City’s major operating funds are presented in greater detail than the remainder of the City’s 
funds. These funds include the General, Wastewater Operating, BMA – Wastewater, Water 
Operating, BMA – Water, and Sanitation. Due to the interrelated nature of the Wastewater 
Operating/BMA – Wastewater and the Water Operating/BMA – Water funds, these have been 
combined into Wastewater Combined and Water Combined funds. This should provide a better 
picture of the overall financial condition of these operating segments by combining revenues, 
operating expenses, and financing activities in a single report. 
 
Other Funds: 
All other funds of the City are reported at a high level. These funds are often created for a limited 
purpose, limited duration, and frequently contain only a one-time revenue source. This high level 
overview will provide Council with sufficient information for a summary review. Any additional 
information that is required after that review is available. 
 

These condensed financial statement should provide sufficient information for the City Council to 
perform its fiduciary responsibility while simplifying the process. All supplementary, detailed 
information is available for the Council’s use at any time upon request. Additionally, any other funds 
that the Council chooses to classify as a Major Operating fund can be added to that section to provide 
greater detail in the future. 



1 Investigate programs to recruit non-traditional employees and within schools. HR 10/23 100%

2
Within six months of adoption of Strategic plan, investigate potential vacation 
buyback program.

HR 10/23 100%

3 Implement a job swap program for employees. HR 10/23 100%
4 Hold employee appreciation luncheons twice yearly. HR 07/24 75%

5
Investigate ways to implement a flex-hours or work from home program for 
applicable employees.

HR 04/24 95%

1 Develop a committee to research best practices and accreditation programs. Admin 10/23 100% Committee has met and is gathering data.

2
Develop and implement a performance and reward-based evaluation process for 
general employees by July 1, 2023 with intent to negotiate this process for 
uniformed groups in the future.

HR 07/23 100%

3
Re-evaluate 311 and Enterprise Asset Management (E.A.M.) to determine how we 
can integrate these systems into our operating departments.

IT 04/24 50% Reevaluating options for software.

4
Revise and update our website using newest technologies and integrations to 
improve citizen satisfaction and e-gov capabilities.

CCO 10/24 50%

1
Create and publish annual digital report on overall City and departmental 
achievements, progress, and goals. Summary of report to be circulated in utility bill. 

Admin 09/24 15%
Changed the date to match up with our fiscal 
year.  Original completion date was 4/24.

2
Create and distribute an annual survey to obtain citizen feedback and requests for all 
City departments. Individual departments may also be surveyed individually as part 
of a larger survey plan.

Admin 04/24 5%

3
Create and distribute survey for employees to rate their department and the City as 
an overall employer by July 1, 2023.

HR 07/23 100%

4
Develop feedback cards for golf course, library and other City services as 
appropriate.

Admin 10/23 85%
All ideas for feedback cards have been 
submitted and are being reviewed.

5
Continue to enhance, improve, and promote City Beat and grow subscription base by 
10%.

CCO 04/24 100%

1 Develop and adopt formal policies pertaining to:
a Formal debt policy based on GFOA authoritative guidance. A&F 10/23 100%

BARTLESVILLE NEXT PROGRESS REPORT - MARCH 2024

FINANCIAL STRENGTH AND OPERATIONAL EXCELLENCE
Focus on staff recruitment, retention, development, department collaborations, and safety programs to improve workplace culture and morale.

Improve and modernize our workplace including seeking accreditations for operational excellence, developing a performance and reward-based evaluation process, 

Develop annual communications and feedback systems to include a standard report to citizens, community survey, and employee survey.

Adopt governance best practices relating to debt, financial targets, multi-year plans, and a comprehensive Council handbook.

1 of 4

Agenda Item 6.g.i.



BARTLESVILLE NEXT PROGRESS REPORT - MARCH 2024

b
Formal policy requiring that utility rate studies be conducted at least every 5 years 
and requiring Council to utilize periodic rate studies to adopt multiyear rate plans. 

A&F 10/23 100%

c
Formal capital planning policy requiring that a 5-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 
be prepared by Staff and adopted by the City Council concurrently with the budget 
every year. 

A&F 10/23 100%

2
Future budgets should include 5-year projections of revenue and expenditures for 
major operating funds to assist the Council and Staff in better planning for the 
future. 

A&F 07/24 35%
Will contact Crawford & Assoc.  If they are 
unable to provide service, then implementation 
may be delayed.

3
City Council will adopt a City Council Handbook that will help to guide current and 
future City Councils. City Manager will work with Mayor to schedule a Council 
workshop to discuss this item within one year of adoption of Strategic Plan. 

Admin 04/24 100%

1

The intent of the asset management program is to compile age, material, condition, 
and service life of the City’s infrastructure (facilities, airport, streets, storm drain, 
wastewater, water, signals, signs, etc.) into ESRI’s GIS software to aid in planning 
improvement priority and capital needs.

Eng

a
Staff will determine what items need to be tracked, what data exists, and what data 
needs to be collected

Eng 10/23 95% Waiting on asset management software

b Select consultant to collect and populate data into ESRI. Eng
i Facilities, streets, storm drains, wastewater and water Eng 10/24 25%
ii Signs and signals Eng 10/25 50%

1 Improve road conditions as captured by Pavement Condition Index (PCI). Eng
a Complete PCI update currently under contract. Eng 04/23 100%

b
Once complete, develop several PCI score scenarios (maintain existing, desired PCI in 
5 years and desired PCI in 10 years) with capital investment requirements – 6 
months.

Eng 06/23 100%

1
Update the city’s comprehensive plan and other long-range plans utilizing accepted 
best practices (i.e. transportation, storm drainage, utilities, etc.). 

Comm Dev

a Staff will develop an RFP to select a consultant. Comm Dev 06/23 100%

b Present recommendations to the Council Comm Dev 08/24 5%
Start date of project was delayed, so end date 
has been adjusted accordingly.

EFFECTIVE INFRASTRUCTURE NETWORK
Develop Asset Management Program for infrastructure.

Improve road conditions as captured by Pavement Condition Index (PCI).

ECONOMIC VITALITY
Reevaluate our development regulatory policies to ensure all rules, regulations, and processes align with best practices and reflect the character of our community.

2 of 4



BARTLESVILLE NEXT PROGRESS REPORT - MARCH 2024

2
Update zoning, subdivision, and other ordinances and codes which regulate private 
development and land use following the updated comprehensive land use plan. 

Comm Dev 06/25 0%

1
Identify economic development partners and assign City employee to act as 
economic development liaison. Liaison shall act as conduit between economic 
development partners, developer, and City departments. 

Admin 06/23 100%

2
Convene a meeting with all economic development partners to determine how best 
to support their efforts and to define the expectations for all parties.

Admin 12/23 100%

3 Ongoing coordination between liaison and economic development partners. Admin 100%

1 Identify community partners who employ and recruit young professionals. Admin 09/23 100%

2
Engage with community partners to learn how the City can attract young 
professionals and families 

Admin 01/24 10% Scheduling meeting with COP/P66 leadership

3
Examine ways to make the community more enticing for businesses and restaurants 
that attract young professionals and families 

Admin 01/24 0%

4
Work closely with BDA and Visit Bartlesville to promote their efforts and 
accomplishments 

Admin 01/24 0%

1 Coordinate a multi-cultural group to highlight the diverse cultures in our community. Library 01/24 100%

a Use this group to support/identify cultural needs that are unmet.
b Partner/support this group for an annual event.

2 Allocate city resources for support group (such as facilities, properties, venues, etc.) Library 01/25 0%

1
As part of the update to the City’s comprehensive and other plans identified in 
Economic Vitality, update the Parks Masterplan to ensure that lifestyle options and 
parks and recreation systems are meeting the needs of the public.

Comm Dev 08/24 20% Tied to the comprehensive plan.

2
Create a Trails/Multi-model plan that incorporates existing assets and plans such as 
bicycle plan.

CD/S&T 0% Tied to the comprehensive plan.

a Review, evaluate, and update the Bicycle Plan CD/S&T 08/24 0% Tied to the comprehensive plan.

Develop and implement strategies to retain and attract young professionals and families to Bartlesville.

COMMUNITY CHARACTER
Explore opportunities to embrace the unique cultures of our community.

Develop and maintain healthy lifestyle options as a segment of our parks, recreation and transportation systems.

Ensure and maintain clean, bright, vibrant community spaces.

Collaborate with economic development partners and experts to optimize development.

3 of 4



BARTLESVILLE NEXT PROGRESS REPORT - MARCH 2024

1
Address vandalism and criminal activities in our community spaces, including 
destruction or defacement of public restrooms, violations of park curfews, etc.

PW/PD

a
Improve security measures at public restrooms using automatic locks combined with 
motion and smoke detectors

Pub Works 04/24 95% 9 of 10 bathrooms installed

b Police to respond to all calls at public restrooms generated by new systems PD 04/24 100%

i
Offenders, especially repeat offenders, will be prosecuted for vandalism, arson, 
trespassing, etc.

PD 04/24 100%

2
Coordinate citizen volunteer efforts to supplement our maintenance efforts and to 
improve the appearance of our City. These could include periodic clean up days, 
adopt a mile programs, adopt a path programs, etc. 

CD/PW 07/23 100% KBB established.

a Staff to list and prioritize possible programs. CD/PW 01/24 0%
b Adopt formal policy for selected program(s). CD/PW 04/24 0%
c Advertise, promote, operate, and publicly report on the success of this program. CD/PW 10/24 0%

3 Establish Neighborhood Watch and Sentinel Program PD 10/23 100%
4 Finalize implementation of and launch Software 311 and City App Comm Dev 04/24 75% Reevaluating options for software.
5 Create a list of minimum maintenance intervals for our parks and rights-of-way. Pub Works 07/23 100%

1 Child Care: Admin

a Collaborate with local groups to help find solutions to the local child care shortage. Admin 04/24 70%

b
Help advocate for reform of child care regulations that act as barriers to new 
facilities.

Admin 70%

2 Housing: Comm Dev

a
Evaluate local housing supply and demand to determine gaps in local housing stock 
by price level.

Comm Dev 04/24 100%

3 Homelessness: PD

a
Collaborate with local groups seeking to reduce homelessness including “United 
Way” and “B the Light”.

Admin/CD 04/24 90%

b
Review existing laws and enforcement policies and retrain police officers to better 
handle crimes committed by the homeless.

Admin/PD 04/24 100%

c
Utilize the mental health team data from PD to better understand our homeless 
population, how many homeless are in Bartlesville, and why they are here.

Admin/PD 04/24 100%

Partner with community groups to discuss, evaluate and report on existing needs and potential solution that address: Child Care, Housing, Homelessness, and Others 
EMERGING ISSUES

4 of 4



Page 1 of 2 

Agenda Item ___ 
03/04/2024 City Council Meeting 

Prepared by Shelley Charles 
      Engineering Department 

 
 

BID REVIEW RECOMMENDATION 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

A.  SUBJECT: 
Discuss and take action to award Bid No. 2023-2024-013 for the Bartlesville Library 
Skylight Replacement Project.  The total amount budgeted for this project is $125,000.00 
(see Section II, Item C. BUDGET AMOUNT, for additional budget information). 

B. ATTACHMENTS: 
Site Plan, Skylight Layout Sketch, 1993 Roof Plan, Existing Skylight Photo  

II. PROJECT DESCRIPTION, STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS, AND BUDGET 
AMOUNT. 

A.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 

This project consists of furnishing all the materials, labor, & other expenses necessary to 
replace the existing skylight at the Bartlesville Public Library.  The original skylight system 
was installed back in 1993 when the library was first built, and is now on its 31st year of 
service.  25 years is the average life expectancy for this type of system, with proper 
maintenance, so replacement is now past due. The new skylight panels will be the same type 
and color as originally installed, but will appear much brighter because the existing panels 
are discolored from aging.  Here’s an example of the visual difference you can expect to see 
between the old and new panels. 

 

Parking spaces will be made available to the contractor for staging of materials during the 
brief, approximate, one to two week period of on-site construction work.  Construction is 
estimated to begin around the end of July, after the shop drawings have been prepared and 
fabrication has been completed.   

B.  COMMENTS: 

In addition to advertising for bids in the local newspaper, Dodge Reports, E-Plan Bidding, 
Southwest Construction News, and Construct Connect, two bid invitations were sent to 
regional contractors.  A total of three (3) contractors requested copies of the bid documents.  
All three attended the mandatory pre-bid meeting and all three submitted bids as follows:   

7.



Page 2 of 2 

 

Company Name City, State Base Bid Bid Alt 1 Bid Alt 2 
Total Bid w/ 

Bid Alt 1 & 2 

Burgess Company 
Oklahoma 
City, OK 

$108,530.00 $3,030.00 $500.00 $112,060.00 

SpecPro Inc. 
Omaha,  

NE 
$103,482.00 $6,818.00 $5,517.00 $115,817.00 

Natural Light Source 
LLC 

Newcastle,  

OK 
$149,300.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $154,300.00 

The bids have been evaluated for addendums, bid bonds, line item prices, and arithmetic.  
All bids include the necessary components and no addition errors were found.   Burgess 
Company is the lowest bidder with both bid alternates included.  The first alternate is for 
“thermally-broken” panels which increases their energy efficiency.  The second alternate is 
for working through one weekend.  This will allow time for the contractor to replace panels 
located over the circulation desk.  The contractor will rope off the area under the skylight for 
safety during the replacement process however the circulation desk area cannot be roped off 
during library hours as it is required for public access.  

Burgess Company is a specialty subcontractor with offices in Oklahoma City and Tulsa. The 
company has been in business since 1995.  They recently completed a skylight on the 
Cheyenne Megaspace Warehouse Building in Downtown Tulsa’s Arts District and in the 
past year they have completed similar projects for the Tulsa Zoo, Moore Public Schools, and 
City of Edmond.   Burgess Company has the experience, qualifications, and bonding 
capacity needed to complete this project and has demonstrated the necessary technical and 
project-related expertise to be approved as contractor for this project.   

C.  BUDGET AMOUNT: 

Project  Project # Source of Funding / Fund-Dept-Object 
Amount of 

Funding 

Library Skylight 
Replacement 

- 2023 GO Bond / 489-421-55930 $125,000.00 

                                TOTAL $125,000.00 

$125,000.00 is the total budgeted amount for this project.  The low bid of $112,060.00 from 
Burgess Company is $12,940.00 under the available budget.  Any remaining available funds 
will remain in the 2023 G.O. Bond fund for future use on other facilities projects. 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

I, Council Member Loren Roszel, have reviewed this bid with staff and recommend that 
the City Council award Bid No. 2023-2024-013 to Burgess Company, in the amount of 
$112,060.00. 

 
 
 
              
            Council Member’s Signature     Date 

/s/ Loren Roszel February 29, 2024





64
'

4'
(T

YP
)

78
'-4

"

64
'

8'

6
12

6
12

8'

PL
AN

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
B-

B

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
A-

A

SC
AL

E:
 1

/8
" =

 1
'-0

"

B
B

A A

AP
PR

OX
IM

AT
E 

SK
YL

IG
HT

 L
AY

OU
T 

AN
D 

DI
M

EN
SI

ON
S

CO
NT

RA
CT

OR
 R

ES
PO

NS
IB

LE
 F

OR
 V

ER
IF

YI
NG

 D
IM

EN
SI

ON
S

SKY-1

BA
R 

IS
 H

AL
F 

IN
CH

 O
N 

OF
FI

CI
AL

 D
RA

W
IN

GS
.

IF
 N

OT
 H

AL
F 

IN
CH

, A
DJ

US
T 

SC
AL

E 
AC

CO
RD

IN
GL

Y.
1/

2"
0



skcharles
Polygon

skcharles
Text Box
DRAWING FROM 1993 ORIGINAL PLAN SET





                    1  Agenda Item   
February 29, 2024 

Prepared by Micah Siemers 
Engineering 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
A public hearing to consider a request by Edward Johnson to close a portion of a 10 foot wide 
utility easement located on the south side of Lot 15, Block 9, Cambridge Park First Addition, 
Bartlesville, Washington County, Oklahoma. 
 
Attachments: 

Ordinance 
Exhibit A 

 
II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 
Applicant:   Edward Johnson 
 
Requested Action: A public hearing to consider a request to close a portion of a 10 foot 

wide utility easement on the south side of Lot 15, Block 9, 
Cambridge Park, First Addition, Bartlesville, Washington County, 
Oklahoma said portion of right-of-way being more particularly 
described as follows: 

  
THE SOUTH 10 FEET OF LOT 15, BLOCK 9, CAMBRIDGE 
PARK FIRST ADDITION, LESS THE WEST 10 FEET OF SAID 
SOUTH 10 FEET OF SAID LOT 15 
  

SPECIAL INFORMATION: 
 
The applicant is requesting the closure so that they can construct a storage building in 
the back and side yards of their property.  They requested a utility locate and no utilities 
were marked in this portion of the yard and they would like to be able to use that part of 
the property more effectively. 
 

1. City Staff: Staff has received no objections from Police, Fire, Planning, 
Public Works, Water Utilities or Engineering departments.  There are no city-
owned facilities located within the easement and no future plans for public utility 
extensions in this easement. 

 
2. Utility Companies: Staff has received no objections from ONG, PSO, AT&T 

or Sparklight as they do not have facilities located within this easement and do 
not need access through this portion of the easement, therefore they have no 
objections to the modified request.  Utilities are present in the 10’ easement on 

8.



the east side of the property, thus the note in the legal description maintaining 
easement where the two easements converge. 

  
III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 
Staff recommends holding the public hearing and authorizing the mayor to execute the attached 
ordinance vacating the utility easement on the south side of the property, excluding the west 10 
feet of that easement.  A public hearing notice has been placed in the Examiner Enterprise. 



ORDINANCE NO. _________ 
 

An Ordinance to close a portion of the utility easement, located on the south 10 feet of Lot 15, 
Block 9, Cambridge Park First Addition, Bartlesville, Washington County, Oklahoma. 

 
 

WHEREAS, heretofore the City Council of the City of Bartlesville received a request for the closing of 
a portion of a utility easement hereinafter described; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Council duly set said matter for public hearing and gave proper notice thereof and said 
matter was duly heard before the Council in an open meeting on March 4, 2024, where all viewpoints 
were considered; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Council, after consideration, determined it necessary, expedient and desirable that the 
portion of the utility easement hereinafter to be closed. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA: 
 
The following described utility easement, described to wit: 
 
A UTILITY EASEMENT LOCATED IN LOT 15, BLOCK 9, CAMBRIDGE PARK, FIRST 
ADDITION, BARTLESVILLE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA BEING MORE 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS; 
 
THE SOUTH 10 FEET OF LOT 15, BLOCK 9, CAMBRIDGE PARK FIRST ADDITION, LESS 
THE WEST 10 FEET OF SAID SOUTH 10 FEET OF SAID LOT 15. 
     
Also, as shown as Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part of this ordinance be and the same is hereby 
closed. 
 
PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma this 
4th day of March, 2024. 

 
 
  
Dale Copeland, Mayor 

 
 
    ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
City Clerk 
(SEAL) 
 



EXHIBIT A 

 

 

 

UTILITY EASEMENT 
TO BE VACATED



 
1 

 

Agenda Item ___ 
March 4, 2024 

Prepared by Micah Snyder 
 
 

 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
CASE NO. RZ-0124-0009; PUD-0124-0038/39 - Public hearing, consideration, and possible action on 
a request to rezone 4.27 acres from RS-12 (Single Family Residential) to RM-3 (Multifamily 
Residential)/PUD (Planned Unit Development), and for approval of a PUD Site Development Plan, on 
property located North of the Northeast corner of Silver Lake Rd and Price Rd, from Keleher Architects 
on behalf of Oklahoma Wesleyan University. 

 
Attachments: 

(1) Ordinance 
(2) Architectural Rendering and Updated Site Development Plan 
(3) Planning Commission Staff Report and Attachments 

 
RZ-0124-0009 & PUD-0124-0038/39 are applications from Keleher Architects on behalf of Oklahoma 
Wesleyan University and Wendell Thompson requesting approval to rezone 4.27 acres located north of the 
northeast corner of Silver Lake Rd and Price Rd, between Hill Dr and Parkway St, from RS-12 (Single 
Family Residential) to RM-3 (Multifamily Residential) with a PUD (Planned Unit Development), and 
requesting approval of the associated PUD Site Development Plan. The proposal is to construct 32 dwelling 
units in eight two-story quadplex structures as shown on the Site Development Plan.  

The attached Architectural Rendering and updated Site Development Plan were received after the Planning 
Commission staff report was provided, but were made part of the presentation to the Planning Commission. 
The rendering was presented to give an idea of the direction the applicants are considering going with the 
design of the buildings. 

 
II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 
There are presently eight single family residential structures on the subject property. The majority of the 
properties are currently used by the university for housing. The intention with these requests is to develop 
the property in a manner that would better serve the housing needs of the university. The subject property 
would ultimately be two north/south lots with four quadplexes each, referred to as the North Lot and the 
South Lot. 

The Site Development Plan demonstrates that the development would meet the Bulk and Area 
Requirements of the RM-3 district with the exception of the minimum requirement for interior side yards. 
The RM-3 interior side yard requirement for this property would be 24 feet. The PUD proposes to modify 
that to 10 feet for the North Lot, and 20 feet for the South Lot. No other modifications to the RM-3 Bulk 
and Area Regulations are requested. However, the PUD requests to modify the following residential 
protection screening/landscaping requirements: 

North Lot: 

o North property boundary – Minimum 3-ft fence, wall, or hedge required. Shrubs/hedges 
on north end of westernmost parking lot proposed instead due to the university owning the 

9.



 
2 

 

majority of the properties the development would face. Four street trees in excess of the 
minimum requirement are also proposed along Hill Dr. 

o Eastern property boundary – Minimum 6-ft opaque fence and 12 trees required in a 20-foot 
landscape buffer abutting the RS-12 property to the east. The abutting eastern property is 
owned by the university and is not included in this project to allow the property to serve as 
a Single-Family Residential buffer in lieu of protection screening. 

South Lot: 
o Southern property boundary – Minimum 3-ft fence, wall, or hedge required. Due to 

university ownership of the property across Parkway St, proposal to allow five street trees 
in excess of the minimum requirement instead. 

 

 
 

In their regular meeting held February 27, 2024, the Planning Commission recommended approval of RZ-
0124-0009 & PUD-0124-0038/39 per the staff recommendations listed below. Six citizens spoke during 
the public hearing on this request.  

 One resident of Glynnwood stated support for the proposal citing positive past experience with 
university-managed properties.  

 One resident of Burlingame Hills stated support citing the same.  
 One resident of Glynnwood stated opposition citing concerns that multifamily development here 

would negatively impact property values.  
 One resident of Burlingame Hills suggested that the university rezone and construct this project 

only on the arterial streets where it currently owns property as a measured approach while the 
Comprehensive Plan update is in progress.  

 A relative of the owners of property on Parkway St spoke on concerns that their property is being 
thought of as a buffer from the development proposal, and concerns that the privacy 



 
3 

 

fence/landscaping would encroach onto their property. It was clarified that no part of this 
development can encroach on their property and that the buffer property is the OKWU-owned 
property abutting the development on the North Lot, not their property abutting the South Lot.  

 A Chamber of Commerce representative spoke in favor citing the possibility of providing needed 
rental housing that currently may be used by students which could be freed up for others if 
students are provided housing via this project and also citing the benefit of growing the 
enrollment for the university.  

 The President of the university spoke and clarified that there are currently about 70 students 
housed in the area, and this project would allow for up to 128. 

 A Planning Commissioner had a concern that removing the residential protection screening 
requirements for the eastern boundary of the North Lot and instead using a property owned by the 
university, but not part of the development proposal could be insufficient if the property were to 
be under other ownership in the future. Dan Keleher offered the possibility of combining that lot 
with the other lots in the North Lot, or possibly moving the structures farther west, though neither 
option was made a condition of the recommendation to approve the request. 

 
III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Planning Commission recommended approval of the requests by a vote of 6-0 subject to the following 
conditions: 

 Prior to issuance of a building permit for the first quadplex: 
• The dedication of 60 feet of total Right of Way from the Section Line for Silver Lake Rd. 
• The dedication of Sidewalk Easements where Right of Way dedication does not or will not 

cover them. 
• The dedication of an 11-foot Utility Easement north of the existing 4-ft U/E over the sewer 

main line. 
 The dedication of Right of Way for, and improvement of Parkway St prior to issuance of a building 

permit for the first quadplex on Parkway St as determined to be needed. 
• Improvement of Parkway St when and as determined to be needed by city staff. 

 Lot Combination applications to combine the existing lots into the 2 shown on the Site 
Development Plan.  

• The North Lot to be created prior to issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the first 
quadplex on Hill Dr.  

• The South Lot to be created prior to issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the first 
quadplex on Parkway St. 

 

A public hearing to consider this request for approval of a Rezoning, Planned Unit Development, and Site 
Development Plan has been scheduled for the Bartlesville City Council on Monday, March 4, 2024. The 
City Council is requested to hold this public hearing and make a final decision on this request. 



 

ORDINANCE NO. __________ 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE LAND USE AND ZONING MAP OF THE CITY OF 
BARTLESVILLE, AND AMENDING THE ZONING MAP ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE 
CITY CLERK OF THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE BY CHANGING THE BOUNDARY OF THE 
USE DISTRICT SO THAT CERTAIN AREAS HEREIN DESCRIBED AND LOCATED WITHIN 
THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA SHALL BE 
CHANGED FROM RS-12 TO RM-3/PUD AND ACKNOWLEDGING THE APPROVAL OF A 
SUPPLEMENTAL DESIGNATION PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (CASE NO. RZ-0124-
0009; PUD-0124-0038/39). 
 

 
WHEREAS, a petition was heretofore filed with the Planning Commission of the City of Bartlesville 

requesting that the real estate hereinafter described, located in the City of Bartlesville, be rezoned from RS-12 
(Single-Family Residential) to RM-3/PUD (Multifamily Residential/Planned Unit Development) and materials 
were submitted relative to a certain supplemental designation Planned Unit Development and Site 
Development Plan relative to all of the real property hereinafter described; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Bartlesville City Planning Commission considered said request at a public hearing 
on February 27, 2024, and following public input and discussion, submitted its report to the City Council with 
a recommendation for approval of rezoning and supplemental designation Planned Unit Development and;  

 
WHEREAS, after receipt of said report recommending approval of the request with conditions, the 

City Council thereafter gave due public notice of hearing to be held relative to said proposed changes, which 
notice stated the nature and purpose of said proposed changes, gave the time and place of said hearing and 
stated where copies of the proposed changes were available for inspection prior to the time of said hearing; and 
 

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2024, said hearing was duly held by the City Council; and 
 

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2024 said City Council approved said rezoning and supplemental 
designation planned unit development. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA: 
 

Section 1.  That the land use and zoning map of the City of Bartlesville approved by the City Council 
on December 19, 1966, on file in the office of the City Clerk of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, be and the 
same is hereby amended by re-establishing the boundary of the use districts so that the following described real 
estate located in the City of Bartlesville, County of Washington, Oklahoma, containing 4.27 acres, more or less, 
be rezoned from RS-12 to RM-3/PUD: 

 
Part of Tract 6 – Beg. SW cor go N'ly 254.6'; N 77°47'E 92.08'; S 273.5'; W 90' to Beg. (6-A) 

 
All of Tract 9 – E 88' of Tract 9; W 140' of E 228' of Tract 9; S 85' of W 140' of Tract 9; W 140' of Tract 9 

less S 85' 
 

Part of Tract 10 – N 182' of W 90' of E 180' Tract 10 (10-B); N 182' of W 90' of E 270' Tract 10 (10-C); W 
90' of the E 360' of Tract 10 less the S 30' (10-D); E 90' of W 193' Tract 10 less S 30' (10-E); W 103' Tract 10 

less S 30' (10-F), 
 

All in Burlingame Hills Subdivision, Bartlesville, Washington County. 
 

 Section 2. That the PUD pertaining to Case No. RZ-0124-0009; PUD-0124-0038/39 relative to all of 
the real property heretofore described is hereby approved subject to the following: 



 

 Prior to issuance of a building permit for the first quadplex: 
• The dedication of 60 feet of total Right of Way from the Section Line for Silver Lake Rd. 
• The dedication of Sidewalk Easements where Right of Way dedication does not or will not 

cover them. 
• The dedication of an 11-foot Utility Easement north of the existing 4-ft U/E over the sewer 

main line. 
 The dedication of Right of Way for, and improvement of Parkway St prior to issuance of a building 

permit for the first quadplex on Parkway St as determined to be needed. 
• Improvement of Parkway St when and as determined to be needed by city staff. 

 Lot Combination applications to combine the existing lots into the 2 shown on the Site Development 
Plan.  

• The North Lot to be created prior to issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the first 
quadplex on Hill Dr.  

• The South Lot to be created prior to issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the first 
quadplex on Parkway St. 

 
 Section 3.  That the materials submitted in connection with the case are hereby approved and adopted 

and are incorporated herein by reference. 
 
 
PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma this 

4th day of March, 2024. 
 

  
Dale Copeland, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 





۞
۞

۞
۞

۞
۞

۞
۞

۞
۞

۞
۞

۞

2207

2301

2201

2325

2309 2339

2206

2212
2300

2200

2306
2312

22002200

2200 2206 2212 2300 2306 2312

2312

2306

2223

G

G

25' SETBACK

15
' S

ET
BA

C
K

25' SETBACK

15' EASEMENT (NEW)

4' EASEMENT (EXISTING)

25' SETBACK

20
' S

ET
BA

C
K

10
' S

ET
BA

C
K

12 12

12 12

3

89

8

12

9' TYP

19'TYP

24'
TYP

20' TYP

20
' L

AN
D

SC
AP

E
BU

FF
ER

25' SETBACK

PHASE 1

24'
TYP

120'
TYP

63'
TYP

S E   P A R K W A Y   S T R E E T

S E   H I L L   D R I V E

S
 I

 L
 V

 E
 R

  
 L

 A
 K

 E
  
 R

 O
 A

 D

60
' R

O
W

15
' S

ET
BA

C
K

15
' S

ET
BA

C
K

16' SETBACK

PROPOSED SITE
±4.27 ACRES

NEW 4'
SIDEWALK

NEW 4'
SIDEWALK

NEW 4'
SIDEWALK

NEW 4'
SIDEWALK

NEW 4'
SIDEWALK

EXISTING
SIDEWALK

NEW 6'
PRIVACY
FENCE

RESIDENTIAL
PROTECTION
SCREEN

50
' R

/W

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E

SECTION LINE

FIRE HYDRANT
(EXISTING)

FIRE HYDRANT
(EXISTING)

SE HILL DRIVE

S
IL

V
E

R
 L

A
K

E
 R

O
A

D

G

15' EASEMENT (NEW)

4' EASEMENT (EXISTING)

12 12

9' TYP

19'TYP

24'
TYP

20' TYP

25' SETBACK

PHASE 1

24'
TYP

120'
TYP

63'
TYP

2207

2201

2325

2200

60
' R

O
W

15
' S

ET
BA

C
K

15
' S

ET
BA

C
K

16' SETBACK

NEW 4'
SIDEWALK

EXISTING
SIDEWALK

RESIDENTIAL
PROTECTION
SCREEN

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E

FIRE HYDRANT
(EXISTING)

LIGHT POLE

STORM SEWER INLET

SIGN

FIRE HYDRANT

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

G GAS MARKER
STORM SEWER LINE
WATER LINE
SANITARY SEWER LINE

GLYNNWOOD BRICK WALL

POWER POLE

FIBER OPTIC PEDESTAL

BUILDING LINE
PROPERTY LINE

AREA OWNED BY
WESLEYAN NOT BEING
REZONED
AREA OWNED BY
WESLEYAN TO BE
REZONED
EXISTING SIDEWALK

WATER METER
WATER VALVE

EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

LIGHT POLE

STORM SEWER INLET

SIGN

FIRE HYDRANT

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

GAS MARKER
STORM SEWER LINE
WATER LINE
SANITARY SEWER LINE

GLYNNWOOD BRICK WALL

POWER POLE

FIBER OPTIC PEDESTAL

BUILDING LINE
PROPERTY LINE

AREA OWNED BY
WESLEYAN NOT BEING
REZONED
AREA OWNED BY
WESLEYAN TO BE
REZONED
EXISTING SIDEWALK

WATER METER
WATER VALVE

EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

AC101
BWC

N1 OVERALL SITE PLAN
SCALE : 1" = 40'

DJK

K
E
L
E
H

E
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
E
C

T
S

D
A
N

 K
E
L
E
H

E
R

, 
J
R

.,
 P

L
L
C

 A
IA

P
O

 B
o
x
 1

3
6
1

B
A
R

T
L
E
S

V
IL

L
E
, 
O

K
 7

4
0
0
3
  
  
  
  
9
1
8
-3

3
3
-8

8
5
5

W
W

W
.K

E
L
E
H

E
R

A
R

C
H

IT
E
C

T
S

.C
O

M

N2 PHASE 1 SITE PLAN
SCALE : 1" = 20'

SITE PLAN KEY SITE SQUARE FEET
· 3,808.5 SQFT = ROOF SQUARE FOOTAGE PER BUILDING
· 3,501.7 SQFT = BUILDING FOOTPRINT SQUARE FOOTAGE PER BUILDING
·· 7,003.4 SQFT = BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE PER BUILDING

C:
\U

se
rs

\O
w

ne
r\

D
ro

pb
ox

\W
ES

LE
YA

N
 H

O
US

IN
G\

20
23

\C
AD

\W
ES

LE
YA

N
 A

RC
H

.d
w

g,
 A

C1
01

 A
RC

H
IT

EC
TU

RA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
, 2

/2
6/

20
24

 1
1:

06
:1

2 
AM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
748

AutoCAD SHX Text
746

AutoCAD SHX Text
744

AutoCAD SHX Text
742

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
738

AutoCAD SHX Text
736

AutoCAD SHX Text
734

AutoCAD SHX Text
732

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
724

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
718

AutoCAD SHX Text
716

AutoCAD SHX Text
714

AutoCAD SHX Text
712

AutoCAD SHX Text
714

AutoCAD SHX Text
716

AutoCAD SHX Text
716

AutoCAD SHX Text
718

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
724

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
732

AutoCAD SHX Text
734

AutoCAD SHX Text
736

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
732

AutoCAD SHX Text
734

AutoCAD SHX Text
736

AutoCAD SHX Text
738

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
736

AutoCAD SHX Text
738

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
742

AutoCAD SHX Text
744

AutoCAD SHX Text
746

AutoCAD SHX Text
748

AutoCAD SHX Text
734

AutoCAD SHX Text
732

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
724

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
732

AutoCAD SHX Text
736

AutoCAD SHX Text
734

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
724

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL  SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET DATA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked By

AutoCAD SHX Text
2301 HILL DRIVE  BARTLESVILLE, OK 74003 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A NEW BUILDING/ADDITION/RENOVATION FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/26/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESLEYAN HOUSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY NOT FOR  CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%% REVIEW SET



1 
 

 

Community Development Department 
STAFF REPORT  
 
TO: Bartlesville City Planning Commission  
FROM: Micah Snyder, Senior Planner 
DATE: February 27, 2024 

 
CASE NO. RZ-0124-0009; PUD-0124-0038/39 - Public hearing, consideration, and possible action on a request 
to rezone 4.27 acres from RS-12 (Single Family Residential) to RM-3 (Multifamily Residential)/PUD (Planned 
Unit Development), and for approval of a PUD Site Development Plan, on property located North of the Northeast 
corner of Silver Lake Rd and Price Rd, from Keleher Architects on behalf of Oklahoma Wesleyan University. 
 
 
General Information: 

 
Applicant:  Keleher Architects on behalf of Oklahoma Wesleyan University 
Requested Action: Approval of rezoning to RM-3 with a PUD and associated Site Development Plan 
Location:  North of the Northeast corner of Silver Lake Rd and Price Rd 
Legal Description: Part of Tract 6 (Beg. SW cor go N'ly 254.6'; N 77°47'E 92.08'; S 273.5'; W 90' to Beg. (6-

A)); All of Tract 9 (E 88' of Tract 9; W 140' of E 228' of Tract 9; S 85' of W 140' of Tract 9; 
W 140' of Tract 9 less S 85'); Part of Tract 10 (N 182' of W 90' of E 180' Tract 10 (10-B); N 
182' of W 90' of E 270' Tract 10 (10-C); W 90' of the E 360' of Tract 10 less the S 30' (10-
D); E 90' of W 193' Tract 10 less S 30' (10-E); W 103' Tract 10 less S 30' (10-F))  in 
Burlingame Hills Subdivision, Washington County 

Area of Tract:  4.27 acres 
Floodplain:  N/A 
Present Land Use: Single Family Residential 
Proposed Land Use: Multifamily Residential 
Zoning:  RS-12 to RM-3/PUD 

 
Adjacent Zoning and Land Use: 

 
North: RS-12 – Single Family Residential 
South: RS-12 – Single Family Residential 
West: RS-12/PUD – Single Family Residential 
East: RS-12 – Single Family Residential 

 
Analysis: 
 
Oklahoma Wesleyan University owns several residential properties within and around the Burlingame Hills 
Subdivision on the northeast corner of Silver Lake Rd and Price Rd, southeast of their campus across Silver Lake Rd. 
The majority of these properties are currently being utilized by the university for housing. RZ-0124-0009 and PUD-
0124-0038/39 are requests to rezone some of these properties as well as one property currently owned by Wendell 
Thompson from RS-12 (Single Family Residential) to RM-3 (Multifamily Residential) with a PUD (Planned Unit 
Development), and requesting approval of the associated PUD Site Development Plan to develop the properties in a 
manner that would better serve the housing needs of the university. Keleher Architects is the design firm and applicant 
on their behalf. The project site is ten lots comprising approximately 4.27 acres between Hill Dr and Parkway St. 



2 
 

The Site Development Plan depicts the proposal to construct eight two-story quadplexes in phases, with the first phase 
being on the southeast corner of Hill Dr and Silver Lake Rd. At this time, each quadplex structure is planned to be its 
own phase. The property is already platted as part of Burlingame Hills; however, the ten lots will need to be combined 
as shown on the Site Development Plan into two larger north/south lots with four structures each. Additionally, there 
will need to be Right of Way, Sidewalk Easement, and Utility Easement dedicated as noted below. 
 
Planned Unit Development Provisions:  
 
Project Summary: This property is proposed to be governed by the Zoning Regulations and the use and development 
regulations of the RM-3 district except as modified by the PUD. At full build-out, there would be a total of 32 
dwelling units in eight structures at 7.5 Dwelling Units Per Acre, or approximately 5,800 square feet per dwelling 
unit. The RM-3 zoning district requires 3,000 square feet per dwelling unit. Each quadplex is proposed to have a 
building footprint of 3,232 square feet, with two stories totaling 6,464 square feet of floor area. Proposed lot 
coverage is approximately 14%. At the time of writing this report, renderings of building façades were forthcoming. 
 
Permitted Uses: Uses permitted by right in the RM-3 (Multifamily Residential) district. 
 
Bulk and Area Requirements: The Site Development Plan provided by the applicant demonstrates that the 
development would meet the Bulk and Area Requirements of the RM-3 district with the exception of the minimum 
requirement for interior side yards. The RM-3 interior side yard requirement is either 5 feet, or double the setback 
required when the abutting property is zoned for Single Family Residential. The properties abutting the development 
to the east are zoned RS-12, which has a minimum side yard requirement of 12 feet, therefore the RM-3 requirement 
for the eastern side yards would be 24 feet. As shown on the Site Development Plan and noted below, the PUD 
proposes to modify that to 10 feet for the North Lot, and 20 feet for the South Lot. 
 
The setbacks shown on the Site Development Plan are only considered to be minimum requirements if they are in 
conflict with the RM-3 Bulk and Area Requirements. The RM-3 and RS-12 bulk and area regulations from Table 4.3 
of the Zoning Regulations are included below for reference. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
To assist in describing details of the development, the images below separate the development proposal into a North 
Lot and a South Lot with RM-3 setback requirements labeled in red. 
 
  



3 
 

NORTH LOT: 
 

 
 
SOUTH LOT: 
 

 
 

Landscaping / Screening: The applicant has provided a landscape plan separate from the Site Development Plan. 
Landscaping requirements of the Zoning Regulations are based on a point system. Point requirements can be achieved 
by different planting types, but the majority are required to be trees. Points for trees are based on the size of the tree. 
The figures below are assuming the trees shown on the applicant’s landscape plan are “Large” – worth 12 points. 
 
North Lot:  

- Along Hill Dr: 15 trees required; 19 trees provided 
- Along Silver Lake Rd: 6 trees required 6 trees provided 
- Parking: 4 trees required, 4 trees provided 



4 
 

- Residential Protection Screening:  
o North property boundary – Minimum 3-ft fence, wall, or hedge required. Shrubs/hedges on north end 

of westernmost parking lot proposed as PUD modification due to Oklahoma Wesleyan University 
owning the majority of the properties this development would face. Street trees in excess of the 
requirement are proposed as noted above. 

o Eastern property boundary – Minimum 6-ft opaque fence and 12 trees required in a 20-foot landscape 
buffer abutting the RS-12 property to the east. The abutting eastern property is owned by Oklahoma 
Wesley University and is not included in this project to allow the property to serve as a Single-Family 
Residential buffer in lieu of protection screening as a PUD modification. 

South Lot:  
- Along Parkway St: 16 trees required; 21 trees provided 
- Along Silver Lake Rd: 6 trees required; 6 trees provided 
- Parking: 4 trees required; 4 trees provided 
- Residential Protection Screening:  

o Southern property boundary – Minimum 3-ft fence, wall, or hedge required. Due to Oklahoma 
Wesleyan University ownership of the property across Parkway St, proposed PUD modification to 
allow street trees in excess of the street frontage landscaping requirement instead. 

o Eastern property boundary – Minimum 6-ft opaque fence and 8 trees required in a 20-foot landscape 
buffer abutting the RS-12 property to the east. 6-ft opaque privacy fence and 8 trees in a 20-foot 
landscape buffer abutting the RS-12 property to the east provided. 

 
Access / Sidewalks:  

- Silver Lake Rd: A total of 60 feet of Right of Way from the Section Line will need to be dedicated. Sidewalk 
that does not land within this dedicated Right of Way will need to be placed within a Sidewalk Easement. 
Existing sidewalks are to remain unchanged unless repairs are needed. 

- Hill Dr: The North Lot will have two driveways off of Hill Dr providing access to the two parking areas. 
Sidewalk built to city standard will be required on the south side of Hill Dr as part of this development. 

- Parkway St: The South Lot will have two driveways off of Parkway St providing access to the two parking 
areas. Right of Way will need to be dedicated such that there will be a total of 50 feet for Parkway St. Sidewalk 
built to city standard will be required on the north side of Parkway St as part of this development. Sidewalks 
not within this Right of Way will need to be placed within a Sidewalk Easement. Additionally, Parkway St 
will be required to be improved to city standards. 

 
Water and Sanitary Sewer: Water and sewer are available to serve the development. An additional 11 feet of Utility 
Easement will need to be dedicated for the existing sanitary sewer line that runs between the North Lot and South Lot. 
 
Street and Parking Lot Lighting: None proposed at this time. Any future lighting will have to meet requirements of 
the Zoning Regulations. 
 
Signage: None proposed at this time. Any future signage will have to meet requirements of the Zoning Regulations. 
 
Off-Street Parking: The Zoning Regulations require 1.5 parking spaces per dwelling unit for multi-family dwellings. 
Therefore, for 32 dwelling units, 48 spaces or 6 spaces per quadplex are required. The parking layout proposed in the 
Site Development Plan would provide 88 spaces – 48 spaces for the North Lot and 40 spaces for the South Lot. 
 
Schedule of Development/Phasing: Each quadplex is proposed to be its own phase of development. The first phase is 
planned to be the structure on the SE corner of Hill Dr and Silver Lake Rd. Development standards such as landscaping, 
parking, and sidewalk construction will be required for only the phase under construction. However, Right of Way, 
Utility Easement, and Sidewalk Easement dedication is recommended to be required prior to issuance of the first 
building permit for any quadplex, with the exception of Right of Way for Parkway St. The need for dedication of Right 
of Way for, and improvement of Parkway St will be evaluated upon building permit application for the first quadplex 
on Parkway St. 



5 
 

Supplemental Information: 
 
Development in Bartlesville has historically turned to a concept called the Neighborhood Unit for assistance with 
making land use decisions. The images below are from the City’s current Comprehensive Plan. Intersections of arterial 
streets are thought to be “nodes”, where the corner is typically reserved for high intensity development with medium 
intensity development behind it and between intersections, and low intensity development in the interior. The Land 
Use Intensity Matrix below classifies Multi-Family Residential development as medium intensity. Silver Lake Rd and 
Price Rd are both classified as Minor Arterial Streets, and the location of the proposed multifamily development is 
located approximately 500 feet north of it. Therefore, while there is no high intensity development on these arterial 
corners, this proposal would still be compatible with the city’s historic development pattern based on the Neighborhood 
Unit Concept. 
 
 

 
 



6 
 

 
 
Public Notice and Participation Requirements: 
 
In accordance with the Zoning Regulations, property owners within 300 feet of the site were notified of this request 
and hearing by mail. A sign was posted on the site, and a public hearing notice was placed in the Bartlesville Examiner-
Enterprise newspaper. The applicants invited the property owners within 300 feet of the site to a citizen participation 
meeting. That meeting was held on Tuesday, February 13, 2024. While some support for the proposal is noted, concerns 
included the potential improvement of Hill Dr and increased pedestrian traffic. Results of the meeting are attached with 
this report. Staff also received comments from one nearby property owner concerning stormwater drainage. 
 
Staff Recommendation: 

 
Based upon the location of the property, historic development patterns, and improvements proposed to serve the 
development, Staff recommends approval of RZ-0124-0009 and PUD-0124-0038/39 subject to the following: 
 

- Prior to issuance of a building permit for the first quadplex: 
o The dedication of 60 feet of total Right of Way from the Section Line for Silver Lake Rd. 
o The dedication of Sidewalk Easements where Right of Way dedication does not or will not cover them. 
o The dedication of an 11-foot Utility Easement north of the existing 4-ft U/E over the sewer main line. 

- The dedication of Right of Way for Parkway St prior to issuance of a building permit for the first quadplex on 
Parkway St if needed. 

- Lot Combination applications to combine the existing 10 lots into the 2 shown on the Site Development Plan. 
The North Lot to be created prior to issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the first quadplex on Hill Dr. 
The South Lot to be created prior to issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the first quadplex on Parkway 
St. 

 
Attachments: 
 
1. Location Map  4. Site Development Plan  7. Burlingame Hills Subdivision Plat 
2. Aerial Image   5. Landscape Plan    8. Neighborhood Unit Concept Text   
3. Zoning Map  6. Community Participation Results 9. Street Functional Classification 



YORMAN RD

G
A

P
R

D

RICE CREEK RD

E TUXEDO BLVD

SE PRICE RD

E DURHAM RD

W 14TH ST

COUNTY
R

O
A

D 3102

N
3946

R
D

W 2200 RD

N
W

V
IR

G
IN

IA
A

V
E

W 9TH ST

SE FRANK PHILLIPS BLVD

W 1500 RD

N
 3

94
0 

R
D

SE ADAMS BLVD

W 2100 RD

E 11TH ST

N
E

 B
IS

O
N

 R
D

E 9TH ST

E
 M

O
U

N
T

A
IN

 R
D

N
W

 S
U

N
S

E
T

 B
L

V
D

N
 3

98
0 

R
D

NE MINNESOTA AVE

S
E

 B
IS

O
N

 R
DS
E

 M
A

D
IS

O
N

 B
L

V
D

1500 RD

W 1900 RD

W 1800 RD

W 1600 RD

CR-2706

S
E

S
IL

V
E

R
L

A
K

E
R

D

W 2300 RD

SE NOWATA RD

NW LUPA ST
N

 3
96

0 
R

D

W DURHAM RD

S
S

H
A

W
N

E
E

A
V

E
N

 3
95

0 
R

D

£¤60

£¤60

£¤75

£¤75

UV123

0 0.5 1
Miles RZ-0124-0009

PUD-0124-0038/39
26-13 20

SUBJECT TRACT







۞
۞

۞
۞

۞
۞

۞
۞

۞
۞

۞
۞

۞

2207

2301

2201

2325

2309 2339

2206

2212
2300

2200

2306
2312

22002200

2200 2206 2212 2300 2306 2312

2312

2306

2223

G

G

25' SETBACK

35
' S

ET
BA

C
K

35
' S

ET
BA

C
K

25' SETBACK

15' EASEMENT (NEW)

4' EASEMENT (EXISTING)

25' SETBACK

15
' S

ET
BA

C
K

10
' S

ET
BA

C
K

12 12

12 12

3

89

8

12

9' TYP

19'TYP

24'
TYP

20' TYP

20
' L

AN
D

SC
AP

E
BU

FF
ER

25' SETBACK

PHASE 1

24'
TYP

120'
TYP

63'
TYP

S E   P A R K W A Y   S T R E E T

S E   H I L L   D R I V E

S
 I

 L
 V

 E
 R

  
 L

 A
 K

 E
  
 R

 O
 A

 D

35
' S

ET
BA

C
K

PROPOSED SITE
±4.27 ACRES

NEW 4'
SIDEWALK

NEW 4'
SIDEWALK

NEW 4'
SIDEWALK

NEW 4'
SIDEWALK

NEW 4'
SIDEWALK

EXISTING
SIDEWALK

EXISTING
SIDEWALK

NEW 6'
PRIVACY
FENCE

RESIDENTIAL
PROTECTION
SCREEN

SIDEWALK
EASEMENT

50
' R

/W

30' R/W

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E

SECTION LINE

FIRE HYDRANT
(EXISTING)

FIRE HYDRANT
(EXISTING)

SE HILL DRIVE

S
IL

V
E

R
 L

A
K

E
 R

O
A

D

G

35
' S

ET
BA

C
K

15' EASEMENT (NEW)

4' EASEMENT (EXISTING)

12 12

9' TYP

19'TYP

24'
TYP

20' TYP

25' SETBACK

PHASE 1

24'
TYP

120'
TYP

63'
TYP

2207

2201

2325

2200

35
' S

ET
BA

C
K

NEW 4'
SIDEWALK

EXISTING
SIDEWALK

EXISTING
SIDEWALK

RESIDENTIAL
PROTECTION
SCREEN

SIDEWALK
EASEMENT

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E

FIRE HYDRANT
(EXISTING)

LIGHT POLE

STORM SEWER INLET

SIGN

FIRE HYDRANT

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

G GAS MARKER
STORM SEWER LINE
WATER LINE
SANITARY SEWER LINE

GLYNNWOOD BRICK WALL

POWER POLE

FIBER OPTIC PEDESTAL

BUILDING LINE
PROPERTY LINE

AREA OWNED BY
WESLEYAN NOT BEING
REZONED
AREA OWNED BY
WESLEYAN TO BE
REZONED
EXISTING SIDEWALK

WATER METER
WATER VALVE

EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

LIGHT POLE

STORM SEWER INLET

SIGN

FIRE HYDRANT

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL
SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

STORM SEWER MANHOLE

GAS MARKER
STORM SEWER LINE
WATER LINE
SANITARY SEWER LINE

GLYNNWOOD BRICK WALL

POWER POLE

FIBER OPTIC PEDESTAL

BUILDING LINE
PROPERTY LINE

AREA OWNED BY
WESLEYAN NOT BEING
REZONED
AREA OWNED BY
WESLEYAN TO BE
REZONED
EXISTING SIDEWALK

WATER METER
WATER VALVE

EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR
EXISTING MAJOR CONTOUR

AC101
BWC

N1 OVERALL SITE PLAN
SCALE : 1" = 40'

DJK

K
E
L
E
H

E
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
E
C

T
S

D
A
N

 K
E
L
E
H

E
R

, 
J
R

.,
 P

L
L
C

 A
IA

P
O

 B
o
x
 1

3
6
1

B
A
R

T
L
E
S

V
IL

L
E
, 
O

K
 7

4
0
0
3
  
  
  
  
9
1
8
-3

3
3
-8

8
5
5

W
W

W
.K

E
L
E
H

E
R

A
R

C
H

IT
E
C

T
S

.C
O

M

N2 PHASE 1 SITE PLAN
SCALE : 1" = 20'

SITE PLAN KEY SITE SQUARE FEET
· 3,808.5 SQFT = ROOF SQUARE FOOTAGE PER BUILDING
· 3,501.7 SQFT = BUILDING FOOTPRINT SQUARE FOOTAGE PER BUILDING
·· 7,003.4 SQFT = BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE PER BUILDING

C:
\U

se
rs

\O
w

ne
r\

D
ro

pb
ox

\W
ES

LE
YA

N
 H

O
US

IN
G\

20
23

\C
AD

\W
ES

LE
YA

N
 A

RC
H

.d
w

g,
 A

C1
01

 A
RC

H
IT

EC
TU

RA
L 

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
, 2

/1
6/

20
24

 3
:5

7:
50

 P
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
748

AutoCAD SHX Text
746

AutoCAD SHX Text
744

AutoCAD SHX Text
742

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
738

AutoCAD SHX Text
736

AutoCAD SHX Text
734

AutoCAD SHX Text
732

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
724

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
718

AutoCAD SHX Text
716

AutoCAD SHX Text
714

AutoCAD SHX Text
712

AutoCAD SHX Text
714

AutoCAD SHX Text
716

AutoCAD SHX Text
716

AutoCAD SHX Text
718

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
724

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
732

AutoCAD SHX Text
734

AutoCAD SHX Text
736

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
732

AutoCAD SHX Text
734

AutoCAD SHX Text
736

AutoCAD SHX Text
738

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
736

AutoCAD SHX Text
738

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
742

AutoCAD SHX Text
744

AutoCAD SHX Text
746

AutoCAD SHX Text
748

AutoCAD SHX Text
734

AutoCAD SHX Text
732

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
724

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
732

AutoCAD SHX Text
736

AutoCAD SHX Text
734

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
724

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL  SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET DATA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked By

AutoCAD SHX Text
2301 HILL DRIVE  BARTLESVILLE, OK 74003 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A NEW BUILDING/ADDITION/RENOVATION FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/16/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESLEYAN HOUSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY NOT FOR  CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%% REVIEW SET



۞
۞

۞
۞

۞
۞

۞
۞

۞
۞

۞
۞

۞

2207

2301

2201

2325

2309 2339

2206

2212
2300

2200

2306
2312

22002200

2200 2206 2212 2300 2306 2312

2312

2306

2223

G

G

12 12

12 12

3

89

8

12

PHASE 1

S E   P A R K W A Y   S T R E E T

S E   H I L L   D R I V E

S
 I

 L
 V

 E
 R

  
 L

 A
 K

 E
  
 R

 O
 A

 D SE HILL DRIVE

S
IL

V
E

R
 L

A
K

E
 R

O
A

D

G

12 12

9' TYP

19'TYP

24'
TYP

20' TYP

PHASE 1

24'
TYP

120'
TYP

63'
TYP

2207

2201

2325 PROPOSED SITE

NEW 4'
SIDEWALK

EXISTING
SIDEWALK

EXISTING
SIDEWALK

RESIDENTIAL
PROTECTION
SCREEN

SIDEWALK
EASEMENT

SE
C

TI
O

N
 L

IN
E

AC103
BWC

N1 OVERALL SITE PLAN
SCALE : 1" = 40'

DJK

K
E
L
E
H

E
R

 A
R

C
H

IT
E
C

T
S

D
A
N

 K
E
L
E
H

E
R

, 
J
R

.,
 P

L
L
C

 A
IA

P
O

 B
o
x
 1

3
6
1

B
A
R

T
L
E
S

V
IL

L
E
, 
O

K
 7

4
0
0
3
  
  
  
  
9
1
8
-3

3
3
-8

8
5
5

W
W

W
.K

E
L
E
H

E
R

A
R

C
H

IT
E
C

T
S

.C
O

M

N2 PHASE 1 SITE PLAN
SCALE : 1" = 20'

C:
\U

se
rs

\O
w

ne
r\

D
ro

pb
ox

\W
ES

LE
YA

N
 H

O
US

IN
G\

20
23

\C
AD

\W
ES

LE
YA

N
 A

RC
H

.d
w

g,
 A

C1
03

 A
RC

H
 L

AN
D

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN
, 2

/1
6/

20
24

 3
:4

8:
42

 P
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FH

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
748

AutoCAD SHX Text
746

AutoCAD SHX Text
744

AutoCAD SHX Text
742

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
738

AutoCAD SHX Text
736

AutoCAD SHX Text
734

AutoCAD SHX Text
732

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
724

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
718

AutoCAD SHX Text
716

AutoCAD SHX Text
714

AutoCAD SHX Text
712

AutoCAD SHX Text
714

AutoCAD SHX Text
716

AutoCAD SHX Text
716

AutoCAD SHX Text
718

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
724

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
732

AutoCAD SHX Text
734

AutoCAD SHX Text
736

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
732

AutoCAD SHX Text
734

AutoCAD SHX Text
736

AutoCAD SHX Text
738

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
736

AutoCAD SHX Text
738

AutoCAD SHX Text
740

AutoCAD SHX Text
742

AutoCAD SHX Text
744

AutoCAD SHX Text
746

AutoCAD SHX Text
748

AutoCAD SHX Text
734

AutoCAD SHX Text
732

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
724

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
730

AutoCAD SHX Text
732

AutoCAD SHX Text
736

AutoCAD SHX Text
734

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
724

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
728

AutoCAD SHX Text
726

AutoCAD SHX Text
722

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARCHITECTURAL LANDSCAPE SITE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET DATA:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked By

AutoCAD SHX Text
2301 HILL DRIVE  BARTLESVILLE, OK 74003 

AutoCAD SHX Text
A NEW BUILDING/ADDITION/RENOVATION FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
2/16/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
WESLEYAN HOUSING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY NOT FOR  CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%% REVIEW SET



 

Dan Keleher Jr., PLLC, AIA 

Keleher Architects | Architecture and Interior Design | Commercial and ResidentiaL 

918-333-8855        PO BOX 1361, Bartlesville, OK   74005        www.keleherarchitects.com 

 
1.24.2024 
 
 
Hello Neighbors, 
 
 
Oklahoma Wesleyan University has made an application to the City of Bartlesville to rezone 
certain tracts of land on the south side of Hill Drive, north side of Parkway Drive and east of 
Silverlake Rd. Enclosed is a map showing the proposed lots. The purpose of the rezoning is to 
construct housing units to support the University’s housing needs. 
 
As part of this process, you are invited to an informational meeting where we will explain in 
detail the proposed projects.  
 
Meeting details are as follows: 
 
Location: The Lobby of the Chapel Fine Arts Center at Oklahoma Wesleyan University 
      2201 Silver Lake Rd.  
      Bartlesville, OK, 74006 
Time:       6:00 p.m. 
Parking:  Available near the Fine Arts Building 
      The parking lot on N.E. corner of Fine Arts Building may be utilized. 
 
If you cannot make the informational meeting on Feb. 13th and have questions, please contact my 
office at 918-333-8855 or the email dan@keleherarch.com. 
 
The Planning Commission meeting where this rezoning will be heard is Feb. 27th ,2024 at 5:30 at 
Bartlesville City Hall.  
 
Please contact me with any questions and we look forward to seeing you on Feb. 13th.  
 
 
Regards, 
 
 
Dan Keleher Jr., AIA 
Keleher Architects 

http://www.keleherarchitects.com/
mailto:dan@keleherarch.com


 
 

Dan Keleher Jr., PLLC, AIA 

Keleher Architects | Architecture and Interior Design | Commercial and Residential 

918-333-8855        PO BOX 1361, Bartlesville, OK   74005        www.keleherarchitects.com    

 
 
 
February 15, 2024 
 
Meeting Notes For OKWU Neighborhood Meeting 

 
The meeting was held at 6:00 pm on February 13, 2024. This meeting was held to hear and address 
some concerns that were had by the community for the OKWU Housing re-zoning. The comments were 
as follows:  

 Hill Drive Street is very narrow, will it be improved? Answer - the city does not require a new 
street. We can revisit with the city. 

 The increased foot traffic is a concern from the units to the park. Will there be any new 
sidewalks? Answer – Yes, along the new development. 

 Would you develop Hill Drive before Park? Answer - Yes. 
 Would you remove the houses all at once or as you build? Answer - We will remove the houses 

as we build and receive funding. 
 Will they be married students? Answer - it will be single students.  
 This is good and will help the city reevaluate the site and help update infrastructure.  
 Concerned about the amount of people moving into that space. Answer – Many Wesleyan staff 

and students already occupy this space.  
 Concerned with jay walking. Answer - talking with the city to slow down speed limits and 

potentially add crosswalk light. 
 One citizen stated his approval “There are already a lot of students over there. I want them to 

go through with this. This is important for our city.”  
 The city needs to have solutions for Hill Drive and Silver Lake. 
 Will there be an RA in the building? Answer – Yes. 
 We lived on Hill Drive for three years the students that are there are great. We are just 

concerned about the density increase and the conditions of the road. The road is treacherous in 
icy conditions. Answer - We will participate in any way that we can to make it as safe as possible.  

Most in attendance were happy with the responses to their concerns. The main concern of the assembly 
was the infrastructure of the area.  

 
Please contact me with any additional questions. 

 
 
Regards,  
 

 
 
Dan Keleher Jr/Keleher Architects 



















RESOLUTION NO. ___ 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, 
OKLAHOMA (THE “CITY”) APPROVING THE INCURRENCE OF 
INDEBTEDNESS BY THE BARTLESVILLE EDUCATION AUTHORITY (THE 
“AUTHORITY”) ISSUING ITS EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES LEASE 
REVENUE BONDS (BARTLESVILLE PUBLIC SCHOOLS PROJECT) SERIES 
2024 (THE “BONDS”); PROVIDING THAT THE ORGANIZATIONAL 
DOCUMENT CREATING THE AUTHORITY IS SUBJECT TO THE 
PROVISIONS OF THE BOND INDENTURE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE 
OF SAID BONDS; WAIVING COMPETITIVE BIDDING AND AUTHORIZING 
THE SALE OF SAID BONDS BY THE AUTHORITY AT NEGOTIATED SALE 
AND AT A PRICE LESS THAN PAR; APPROVING THE FORMS OF A 
CONTINUING DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT AND AN OFFICIAL 
STATEMENT RELATING TO THE BONDS; AUTHORIZING THE 
EXECUTION OF ALL NECESSARY DOCUMENTS, AND CONTAINING 
OTHER PROVISIONS RELATING THERETO. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, 
OKLAHOMA: 

SECTION 1.  Indebtedness Authorized.  The Bartlesville Education Authority (the 
“Authority”) is hereby authorized to incur an indebtedness by the issuance of its Educational Facilities 
Lease Revenue Bonds (Bartlesville Public Schools Project) Series 2024, or similarly styled 
obligations, in the amount of not-to-exceed $11,000,000.00 (referred to herein as the “Bonds”), 
according to the terms and conditions of a Bond Indenture, as may be supplemented and amended, 
all by and between the Authority and BOKF, NA, as Trustee (collectively, the “Bond Indenture”), 
provided that said Bonds shall never constitute a debt of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma (the 
“City”).   

SECTION 2.  Organizational Document Subject to Note Indenture.  The organizational 
document creating the Authority is hereby made subject to the terms of the Bond Indenture 
authorizing the issuance and securing the payment of the Note as more fully described in Section 1 
hereof. 

SECTION 3.  Waiving Competitive Bidding; Approval of Sale Proceedings.  The waiving of 
competitive bidding for the sale of the Bonds and the sale of said Bonds by the Authority is hereby 
approved, all pursuant to 60 O.S. 176(G), to either (a) a financial institution as designated in a 
Certificate of Determination of the Authority to be executed prior to closing the Bonds, or (b) an 
underwriting firm (the “Underwriter”), pursuant to a Bond Purchase Agreement by and between the 
Authority and the Underwriter; provided however, Underwriter’s discount shall not exceed 0.75% 
of the principal amount of the Bonds, plus appropriate expenses.  The Mayor or Vice Mayor is 
authorized to approve any changes or additions to said Bond Purchase Agreement.  The purchaser (or 
Underwriter), principal amount, principal installments, interest rate, and maturity date shall be set 
forth in a Certificate of Determination to be executed by the Chairman or Vice-Chairman of the 
Authority prior to closing the Bonds. 

Agenda Item 10.



2 

SECTION 4.  Official Statement and Continuing Disclosure Agreement.  The Continuing 
Disclosure Agreement and Official Statement pertaining to the Bonds, forms of which are 
incorporated herein by reference, are hereby approved with such additions, omissions and changes 
as may be approved by the persons executing the same, and the Mayor and City Clerk (or in their 
absence or incapacity, the Vice Mayor and Deputy Clerk, respectively) are authorized to execute 
the Continuing Disclosure Agreement and the Mayor, Vice Mayor or City Manager is authorized 
to sign the Official Statement for and on behalf of the City. 

SECTION 5.  Authorizing Execution.  The Mayor or Vice Mayor and City Clerk or Deputy 
City Clerk at the closing of the above referenced bond issue is hereby authorized to execute, separately 
or jointly, and deliver such documents and take such other action as may be necessary or appropriate 
in order to effectuate the issuance, execution and delivery of the Bonds, including specifically, but 
not limited to, the Bond forms, tax or tax compliance documents, closing certificates, continuing 
disclosure or other security or securities-related documents, disbursement orders, or any other letter, 
representation or certification otherwise necessary and attendant to the issuance and delivery of the 
Bonds; to approve and make any changes to the documents approved by this Resolution, for and on 
behalf of the City, the execution and delivery of such documents being conclusive as to the approval 
of any changes contained therein by the City; and to execute, record and file any and all the necessary 
financing statements, security instruments, including but not limited to the documents approved 
hereby, and to consummate the transaction contemplated hereby. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Blank] 

  



3 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 4TH DAY OF MARCH, 2024. 
 
   CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
 
 
 
(SEAL)  By: ___________________________________ 
    Mayor 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
 
By: ____________________________ 
 City Clerk 
  



4 

 CERTIFICATE 
 OF 
 CITY COUNCIL ACTION 
 
 
 I, the undersigned, hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting City Clerk of the City 
of Bartlesville, Oklahoma. 
 
 I further certify that the City Council of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, held a Regular 
Meeting at 5:30 o’clock p.m., on March 4, 2024, after due notice was given in full compliance with 
the Oklahoma Open Meeting Act. 
 
 I further certify that attached hereto is a full and complete copy of a Resolution that was passed 
and approved by said City Council at said meeting as the same appears in the official records of my 
office and that said Resolution is currently in effect and has not been repealed or amended as of this 
date. 
 
 I further certify that below is listed those Council members present and absent at said meeting; 
those making and seconding the motion that said Resolution be passed and approved; and those voting 
for and against such motion: 
 
 PRESENT:  
 
 
 ABSENT:  
 
 
 MOTION MADE BY:  
 
 MOTION SECONDED BY:  
 
 AYE:  
 
 
 NAY:  
 
 
 WITNESS MY HAND THIS 4TH DAY OF MARCH, 2024. 
 
  CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
 
 
 
  ________________________________________ 
(SEAL) City Clerk 

 



PURSUANT TO THE LEGAL NOTICE AS IS REQUIRED BY THE OKLAHOMA 
OPEN MEETING ACT INCLUDING THE POSTING OF NOTICE AND AGENDA AS IS 
REQUIRED BY THE TERMS THEREOF, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA (THE “CITY”) MET IN REGULAR SESSION AT CITY 
HALL IN SAID CITY, ON THE 4TH DAY OF MARCH, 2024, AT 5:30 O’CLOCK P. M. 

 PRESENT:  
 
 ABSENT:  

 
 (OTHER PROCEEDINGS) 

 
Thereupon, the following resolution was introduced and caused to be read by the City 

Clerk.  Councilmember ________. moved passage of the Resolution and Councilmember 
_______seconded the motion.  The motion carrying with it the approval of said Resolution was 
approved by the following vote: 

 
 AYE:  
 
 NAY:   
 
The Resolution so approved is as follows: 

 
RESOLUTION NO. ______ 

 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA (THE “CITY”) APPROVING ACTION 
TAKEN BY THE BARTLESVILLE MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY (THE 
“AUTHORITY”) AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE, SALE AND DELIVERY OF ITS 
CLEAN WATER SRF PROMISSORY NOTE TO OKLAHOMA WATER 
RESOURCES BOARD; RATIFYING AND CONFIRMING A LEASE 
AGREEMENT; AND CONTAINING OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED 
THERETO. 

WHEREAS, the Bartlesville Municipal Authority (the “Authority”) did, by its Resolution 
adopted March 4, 2024, authorize the issuance, sale and delivery of its Series 2024 Clean Water 
SRF Promissory Note to Oklahoma Water Resources Board, in order to finance improvements to 
the wastewater treatment system and related appurtenances, which Note is to be issued in the 
original principal amount of $83,235,500.00; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council hereby determines that the actions taken by the Authority 
should be authorized and approved; and 

WHEREAS, the City hereby determines that such other action necessary or attendant to 
accomplishment of the referenced financing should be considered by the City Council of the City. 

Agenda Item 11.



2 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA: 

Section 1.  Issuance of Note.  That the issuance, sale and delivery of the Bartlesville 
Municipal Authority, Washington County, Oklahoma, Series 2024 Clean Water SRF Promissory 
Note to Oklahoma Water Resources Board in the principal amount of $83,235,500.00 (the “2024 
Note”), all as approved by said Authority on March 4, 2024, be and hereby is authorized, approved 
and ratified. 

Section 2.  Approval.  That all actions heretofore taken by the Authority in connection with 
the issuance, sale and delivery of the 2024 Note and all other aspects of the transaction be and are 
hereby authorized, approved and ratified.  

Section 3.  Lease Agreement.  The Amended Lease Agreement and Operation and 
Maintenance Contract dated May 24, 2016, by and between the City and the Authority (the “Lease 
Agreement”), whereby the City leased to the Authority its presently existing and hereafter acquired 
water and sanitary sewer systems, is hereby ratified and confirmed and the term of said Lease 
Agreement shall extend until the 2024 Note is paid. 

Section 4.  Necessary Action.  That the Mayor or Vice Mayor and City Clerk or Deputy 
City Clerk be and hereby are authorized and empowered to execute and deliver for and on behalf 
of the City any and all other documents or instruments reasonably necessary to accomplish the 
issuance, sale and delivery of the 2024 Note and all other aspects of the transaction.  

[Remainder of Page Left Blank Intentionally] 



3 

 PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 4TH DAY OF MARCH, 2024. 
 
    CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
 
 
 
(SEAL)   __________________________________________ 
    Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
     
City Clerk 
 
 
 
     
 
 
 
 
 



4 

STATE OF OKLAHOMA  ) 
   )SS 
COUNTY OF WASHINGTON ) 
 
 I, the undersigned, City Clerk of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, do hereby certify that 
the above and foregoing is a true, full and correct copy of an excerpt from the minutes of a meeting 
of the City Council of said City held on the date above stated, all as recorded in the official minutes 
of such meeting.  I further certify that the “Open Meeting Law” was complied with for such 
meeting. 
 
 GIVEN UNDER MY HAND THIS 4TH DAY OF MARCH, 2024. 
 
 
 
(SEAL)   ____________________________________ 
    City Clerk 
 



12.



















































































13.




























	City Council Agenda March 4, 2024
	Agenda Item 4. Cleaning Week Mar 24-30, 2024
	Agenda Item 6.a.i. City Council Minutes February 5, 2024
	Agenda Item 6.b.i. Appointments to KBB
	Agenda Item 6.b.ii. and iii. Apppointments to Adult Center Trust Authority
	Agenda Item 6.b.iv. SSIOC Re-Appt Molly Larson 2-2024
	Agenda Item 6.b.v. Andy Dossett Planning Commission Reappointment
	Agenda Item 6.c.i. Lease Agreement  with B The Light
	Agenda Item 6.c.ii. Contract with United Systems for WiFi for Library
	Agenda Item 6.c.iii. CDBG-CV_Council Memo for Lighthouse Agreement Approval w Agreement
	CDBG-CV_Council Memo for Lighthouse Agreement Approval
	CDBG-CV Agreement Lighthouse_2024.02.29

	Agenda Item 6.c.iv. Staff report for Interlocal agreement with County_Open Cut Option
	Agenda Item 6.c.v. Staff report_Contract Award_Chaney Steel
	Agenda Item 6.c.vi. Staff Report Change Order 1_Multisports_Pickleball Courts
	Agenda Item 6.c.vii. BIA Land Use Agreement
	Agenda Item 6.c.viii.  User License with 4F Sports, Inc.
	Agenda Item 6.d.i. Council Cover Memo w Exhibits_201 NW Bucy Ave Lien Release
	Council Cover Memo 201 NW Bucy Ave Lien Release
	Council Cover Memo 201 NW Bucy Ave Lien Release
	DRAFT Council Cover Memo w Exhibits_201 NW Bucy Ave Lien Release
	Council Cover Memo w Exhibits_201 NW Bucy Ave Lien Release
	Council Cover Memo w Exhibits_201 NW Bucy Ave Lien Release
	Council Cover Memo w Exhibits_201 NW Bucy Ave Lien Release
	Lien Release Application_201 NW BUCY AVE_Julie and Watie Pack





	Deed Restriction 2 2.29.2024_201 NW Bucy Ave

	Agenda Item 6.e.i. Resolution amending budget for Private Donation from P66 to PD
	Agenda Item 6.f.i. January 2024 Financials Council Cover Letter Template
	January 2024 Financials Council Cover Letter Template
	P7 January 2024 Financials
	P7 January 2024 Financials
	Cover
	TOC
	Highlights
	General Fund
	Wastewater
	Water
	Sanitation Operate
	OF - Revenue
	OF - Expense
	OF - Fund Balance

	Financial Statement Explanatory Memo


	Agenda Item 6.g.i. Bartlesville NEXT Report - Mar 2024
	Mar 24

	Agenda Item 7. Council Report Bid Recommendation
	Agenda Item 8. Council Cover Letter 5707 Hazel Rd Easement Closing
	Agenda Item 9. OKWU HOUSING REZONING PUD SDP COUNCIL MEMO AND ATTACHMENTS
	OKWU HOUSING REZONING PUD MEMO
	OKWU HOUSING REZONING PUD ORDINANCE
	ORDINANCE NO. __________
	WHEREAS, on March 4, 2024, said hearing was duly held by the City Council; and
	Dale Copeland, Mayor
	ATTEST:
	__________________________
	Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk

	Architectural Rendering
	WESLEYAN ARCH-AC101 ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	WESLEYAN ARCH-AC101 ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN


	OKWU HOUSING PC STAFF REPORT AND ATTACHMENTS
	OKWU REZONING_PUD_Staff Report.pdf
	LOCATION MAP.pdf
	AERIAL IMAGE.pdf
	ZONING MAP.pdf
	WESLEYAN ARCH-AC101 ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	WESLEYAN ARCH-AC101 ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN


	WESLEYAN ARCH-AC103 ARCH LANDSCAPE PLAN.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	WESLEYAN ARCH-AC103 ARCH LANDSCAPE PLAN


	OKWUCommunityParticipationLetter.pdf
	OKWU Neighborhood Mtg.pdf
	Burlingame Hills Subd.pdf
	Comp Plan Land Use.pdf
	Street Functional Classification.pdf


	Agenda Item 10. City Resolution BEA
	Agenda Item 11. City Resolution BMA CWSRF Loan
	Agenda Item 12. 2024 Housing Study
	Agenda Item 13. Sidewalk Ordinance



